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Twenty Eighth Annual Report

NOTICE
NOTICE is hereby given that the Twenty Eighth Annual General Meeting of members of the Company will
be held on Wednesday, 26th day of September, 2022 at 11.30 A.M. at Corporate Office of the Company
situated at 60-D, Panchwati, Udaipur 313001 (Raj.) to transact the following businesses :-
ORDINARY BUSINESS :
1. Toreceive, consider and adopt the Audited Balance Sheet and Profit & Loss Alc as at 31st March, 2022
tagethar with the Auditor's Report and Board's Report thereon.
2. Toappoint a Director in place of Sml. Meena Kamawat, who retires by rotation at this Annual General
Meeting and being eligible, offers herself for re-appointment.

By order of the Board
For Dhruva Capital Services Ltd.
sdf-
Place : Udaipur (KAILASH KARNAWAT)
Dated : 30-05-2022 MANAGING DIRECTOR

DIN: 00300928

NOTES :

1, A MEMBER ENTITLED TO ATTEND & VOTE AT THE MEETING IS ENTITLED TO APPOINT A
PROXY TOATTEND & VOTE INSTEAD OF HIMSELF AND THE PROXY NEED NOT BE AMEMBER
OF THE COMPANY.

2. The proxies, in order to be effective, should be duly completed, stamped & signed and must be
dep:;iaited at the registered office of the Company nol less 48 hours before the commencement of the
meeting.

3. The Register of Members and Share Transfer Books of the Company will remain closed from 21st
September, 2022 to 28th September, 2022 (both days inclusive) for the purpose of holding 28th AGM.

4. Membersare requestedto :

(a) Notify any change in their registered address along with pin code numbers.
(b) guote their respective LEDGER FOLIO No./ DPID / Client 1D on every communication with the
ompany.
(c) Write to the Company at least 48 hours before the date of the meeting regarding any information
ah accounts saas to enable the Company to keep the information ready.

5. In terms of SEBI Circular dated 20th May 2008 and 7th January, 2010 pertaining to (i) transfer of
physical shares (i) deletion of name of the deceased sharehalder(s) where the shares are held in the
name of two or more shareholders (iii) transmission of shares lo the legal heir(s), where deceased
shareholders was the scle holder of shares, and (iv) transposition of shares (shares are held jointly in
the names of two or more shareholders of listed company), the transferors are requested to furnish
copy of their Permanent Accountant Number (PAN) Card along with other documents to the RTA for
the above mentioned purpose, imespective of the value of the transaction.

6. Details in respectof the Director seeking appointment / re-appointment at the Annual General Meeting,
(attached as annexure-A) forms an integral part of the Notice. The Directors have furnished the
requisite declarations for their appointment / reappointment.

7. As per General Circular Number 20/2020 dated 5th May, 2020 of MCA, electronic copy of the
Annual Report along with Notice of the 28" Annual General Meeting is being sent to all the
members holding shares in demat form and whose email IDs are registered with the
Company/Depository Participant(s) for communication purposes.

8. The Notice of the 28" Annual General Meeting and the Annual Report for FY. 2021-22 will be
available on the Company's website www.dhruvacapital.com. Documents will also be available at
the Company's Registerad Office for inspection during normal business hours on working days. Even
after registering for e-communication, members are entitled to receive such communication in
physical form, upon making a request for the same, by post, free of cost. For any communication, the
shareholdars may also sentrequests to dhruvacapital@gmail.com.

Registered Office : 003 - "A’, "Circle View”, 169, Fatehpura, Near Sukhadia Circle, UDAIPUR - 313 001
Ph.: 0294-2425555 Fax: 0294-2423150 = www.dhr com E-mail : dhr (@gmail.com
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Information required under Regulation 38(3) of the Listing Regulations {relating to Corporate Governance)
and Secretanal Standard on General Meetings, with respect to the Directors seeking appointment / re-

Relevant documents referred to in the accompanying Notice shall be open for inspection at the
Registered/Corporate Office of the Company during normal business hours (10.00 am to 5.00 pm) on
all working days except Saturday, up to the date of the 28th Annual General Meeting of the Company
i.e.28.09.2022.

Pursuant to SEBI Circular SEB| / HO / MIRSD / DOP 1/ CIR/ P/ 2018 / 73 dated 20" April, 2018,
shareholders holding shares in physical form, whose folio do not have / have incomplete details with
respect to PAN and bank particulars are mandatorily required to fumnish PAN & Bank details to the
Company / Registrar & Transfer Agent (RTA) for Registration under their FOLIO.

As per the provisions under the MCA Circulars, members physically attending the 28th AGM shall be
counted for the purpose of reckoning the quorum under Section 103 of the Companies Act, 2013.

In accordance with the proviso lo Regulation 40(1) of the Securities and Exchange Board of India
(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, effective from April 1, 2019,

transfers of securities of the ComVeny shall not be processed unless the securities are held in the
dematerialized form with a depository, Accordingly, shareholders holding equity shares in physical

form are urged to have their shares dematerialized so as to be able to freely fransfer them.

APPOINTMENT OF SCRUITINIZER :

In compliance with provisions of the Companies Acl, 2013, the Comfang is also offering the e-voting
facility to the members to enable them to cast their votes electronicall

openonly from 25.09.2022 to 27.09.2022 (both days inclusive).

Mr. Mukesh Bohara, Chartered Accountant, 4" Floor, Lodha Complex, Court Chouraha, Udaipur (CA
Membership No. 401253) has been appointed as Scrutinizer for scrutinizing e-voting system in a fair

and fransparent manner and to give his report thereon.
ANNEXURE -A

appointment are as follows -

-vating facility would remain

Name of the Director

Smit. Meena Karnawat

Director Identification Number 00301108
PAN ACAPK2411D
Dats of Birth 31/081870
Date of Appointment 22/07/1994
Brisf resume of the Director Including 8. Com.

Qualffication, hature of expertise in specific
functional areas

28 years experienca of running NBFC's

Mo. of shares held in the Company

6,51,800

Directorships and Committes memberships
held in other Companies

Directorship

1. Maryada Mercaniile Lid

2. Cirgle View Estate Privat Lumited

3, Komawat Hire Purshase Pul, Lid

4, Nakut Blilders And Dievelopers Privats Linited

4. Meanknmal Enlarprisas Private Limited
ittee membership:

Dhruva Capital Bervices Limited

1. Nomination & Remunerstion Cammites

Inter-se relationships between Directors,
Manager and KMP's

Wifa of Mr. Kallash Karmawat, Managing Dirsetor

Nationality Indian
Mo af Board Mesatings held during the year 4
Mo. of Board meetings attended during the year |4

Terms & Conditions of appointment

Re-appointment of Mrs. Mesna Kamawal as Non-Exsoutive
Director and shall be flable to retire by motation,

Remuneration sought to be paid

NI

Remuneration Last drawn

NIL
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14. INSTRUCTIONS TO SHAREHOLDERS FOR E-VOTING
CDSL e-Voting System — For Remote e-voling- Postal Ballot.,
THE INSTRUCTIONS OF SHAREHOLDERS FORREMOTE E-VOTINGAREAS UNDER:

(i)

(i)

The voting pariod heg!ns on 25-09-2022, 9 AM and ends on 27-08-2022, 5 PM. During this period
sharehalders’ of the Company, holding shares either in physical form or in dematerialized form, as
on the cut-off date (record date) of 21-09-2022 may cast their vote electronically, The e-voting
madule shall be disabled by CDSL for voting thereafter.

Shareholders who have already voled prior to the meeting date would not be enlitled to vote at the
meeling venue.

{iii) Pursuant to SEBI Circular No. SEBI/HO/CFD/CMD/CIR/P/2020/242 dated 09.12.2020, under

Regulalion 44 of Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
BCL irements) Regulations, 2015, listed entities are required to provide remote e-voting facility to
its shareholders, in respect of all shareholders' resolutions, However, it has been observed that the
participation by the public/non-institutional shareholders/retail shareholders is ata negligible level.
Currently, there are multiple e-voling service providers (ESPs) providing e-voting facilﬂgv to listed
entities in India. This necessitates registration on various ESPs and maintenance of mulliple user
IDs and passwords by the shareholders.
In order to increase the efficiency of the voting process, pursuant to a public consultation, it has
been decided to enable e-voting to all the demat account holders, by way of a single login
credential, through their demat accounts/ websites of Depositories/ Depository
Participants. Demat account holders would be able to cast their vote without having to register
again with the ESPs. thereby, not only facilitating seamless authentication bul also enhancing
ease and convenience of participating in e-voting process.

(iv) In terms of SEBI circular no. SEBI/HO/CFD/CMD/CIR/P/2020/242 dated December 9, 2020 on

e-Voting facility provided by Listed Companies, Individual shareholders holding securities in
demat mode are allowed to vote threugh their demat account maintained with Depositories and
Depository Participants. Shareholders are advised to update their mobile number and email Id in
their demat accounts in order to access e-Voling facility.

Pursuant to abovesaid SEBI Circular, Legin method for e-Voting for Individual shareholders
helding securities in Demat mode CDSL/NSDL is glven below:

Type of shareholders Login Method
: 1) Users who have opled for CDSL Easi/ Easies! facility, can login through their
s ool et s exlsting user Id and password. Option will be made avallable to reach e-Voting
g Securiies page without any further authentication. The URL for users ta login 1o Easi /
Demat made with Easiesl are hitpsi/web.cdslindia.com/myeasi/home/login or visit
CDSL wwwi.cdslindia.comand click on Login icon and select New System Myeasi.

2) Afier successful login the Easi / Easiest user will be able o see the e-Vating
option far eligible companies where the evoting is in progress as per the
information provided by company. On clicking the evoting option, the user wIIl
be able to see e-Vating page of the e-Violing service provider for casting
vote during the remote e-Voting period, Additionally, there is also links }:rov ed
to access the system of all e-Voting Service Providers Le. CDSL / NSDL /

KARVY / LINKINTIME, so that the user can visit the e-Voting service providers'

website directly.
3y Hthe user is nnt ragtslarad for Eas!;’EasIast option o register is available at
https:if com VEasiRegistration

4) Aﬂemamei the usar can cilraclly accsss e-Vioting page by Emwdmg Damat
Account Number and PAN No, from a e-Voting Iink available on
www.cdslindia.com home Rlage The system will authenticate the user by
sending OTP on registerad Moblle & Email as recorded in the Demat Account.
After successful authentication, user will be able 1o see the e-Voting aption
whare the avoting is in progress and also able to diractly access the sysiem of
alle-Voling Service Providers.
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Type of shareholders Login Method

Individual Sharehoidars 1) Ifyouarealready registerad for NSDL IDeAS facility. please visit the e-Services
holding securities In website of NSDL. Open web browser by typing the following URL:
Demat moda with hittps:/leservices.nsdl.com either on & Personal Computar or on a mobile. Once
NSDL the home page of e-Services Is launched, click on the “Beneficial Owner” icon

under ‘Login” which is available under 1DeAS" section. A new screan will open.
You will have to enter your User ID and Password. After successful
authentication, you will be able to see e-Voting sarvices. Click on "Access to e-
Voting" under e-Voting services and you will be able to see e-Voting page. Click
on Company name or e-Voling service provider name and you will be re-
directed to e-Voting service provider website for casting your vole during the
remote e-Voling period.
2) lthe useris not registerad for IDeAS e-Services, option lo register s avaitable
at hitps:/feservices nsdl.com, Select "Register Online for IDeAS" Porial or
click athttps:ffeservices.nsdl.com/SecureiWeb/ldeasDireciReq jsp.
isit the e-Voting website of NSDL. Open weh browser by typing the following
URL: hitps://www.avoting.nsdl.com/ aither on a Personal Computer or on a
maobile. Once the home page of e-Voting system is launched, click on the icon
“Login” which is available under 'Sharel er' saction. A new screan
will open. You will have to enter your User 1D (i.e. your sixtesn digit demat
aceount number hold with NSDL), Password/OTP and a Verification Code as
shown on the screan. Afler successful authentication, you will be redirected to
NSDL Depository site wherein you can see e-Voting page. Click on company
nama or e-Vating service provider name and you will be redirectad to e-Vating
service provider website for casting your vale during the remote e-Vaoling

=

period.
Individual Shareholders You can also login using the login credentials of your demal account thraugh
{holding securities in demat your Depository Participant registered with NSDL/CDSL for e-Voting facility.
maode) fagin through their After Suceessful login, you will be able to see e-Voling option, Once you click
Depasitory Participants on e-Voting option, you will be redirectad to NSDL/CDSL Depositary site

after successful authantication, wherein you can see e-Vioting feature. Click
on company name or e-Voting service provider name and you will be
redirected o e-Voling service pravider website for casting your vate during
the ramote e-Voling period.

Important note: Members who are unable ta retrieve Usar D/ Password are advised to use Forget User 1D and
Forgel Password option available at sbovementioned website.

Helpdesk for Individual Shareholders holding securities in demat mode for any technical issues related
tologinthrough Depository l.e. CDSL and NSDL

Login type Helpdesk details

Individual  Shareholders | Members facing any technical issue in login can contact CDSL helpdesk
holding securities in Demat | by sending a request at helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com or contact at
mode with CDSL 0Z2-23058738 and 022-23058542-43.

Individual Sharehalders | Membersfacing any technical issue in login can contact NSDL helpdesk
holding securities in Demat | by sending a request al evoting@nsdl.co.in or call at toll free no.: 1800
mode with NSDL 1020990 and 1800 22 44 30.
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(v) Login method for e-Voting for Physical shareholders and shareholders other than individual holding in Demat form.
1) Theshareholders should log on to the e-voting website www.evotingindia.com.
2) Clickon "Shareholders” module.
3) Nowenteryour User [D
a. For CDSL: 16 digits beneficiary 1D,
b. For NSDL: B Character DP ID followed by 8 Digits Client 1D,

¢. Shareholders holding shares in Physical Form should enter Folio Number registered with the
Company.

4)  Nextenterthe Image Verification as displayed and Click on Login.

5) Ifyou are holding shares in demat form and had logged on to www.evolingindia.com and voled on an
earlier e-voling of any company, then your existing password isto be used.

6) lfyou are afirst-time user follow the steps given below:

For shareholders holding shares in Demat Form other than individual &
Physical Form.

Enter your 10 diglt alpha-numeric *PAN issued by Income Tax Department
{(Applicable for both demat shareholders as well as physical shareholders)

e Sharsholders who have not updated their PAN wilh the Company/Dapository
PAN Participant are requested to use: the sequance number sent by Company/RTA or
contact Company/RTA.

Dividend Bank Details Enterthe Dividend Bank Details or Date of Birth (in dd/mmiyyyy farmat) as recorded in
OR Date of Birth (DOB) your demat account of in the company records in order to login.

®  If both the details are not recorded with the depaository or company, please anter
the mamb%r id / folio number in the Dividend Bank details field, as mentioned in
instruction 3,

{vi)  Aifterentering these details appropriately, clickon "SUBMIT" tab.

(vii)  Shareholders holding shares In physical farm will then directly reach the Company selection screen.
Howaver, shareholdears holding sharas in demat form will now reach 'Password Creation’ menu wherein
they are required ta mandatorily enter their login password in the hew password field. Kindly note that this
password is to be also used by the demat holders for voting for resolutions of any other company on which
they are eligible to vote, provided that company opts for e-voting through CDSL platform. It is strongly
recommended not to share your password with any other person and take utmost care 1o keep your
password confidential.

(vill)  For shareholders holding shares in physical form, the details can be used only for e-voting on the
resolutions contained in this Notice.

(ix)  Click on the EVSN 220830033 for the relevant Company DHRUVA CAPITAL SERVICES LTD. on which
you choose to vote,

(x) On the voting page, you will see "RESOLUTION DESCRIPTION" and against the same the option
"YES/NO" for voting. Select the option YES or NO as desired. The option YES implies that you assent to
the Resalution and aption NO implies that you dissent to the Resolution.

{xi)  Clickonthe "RESOLUTIONS FILE LINK" if you wish to view the enfire Resolution detalls.

(xii)  After selecting the resolution, you have decided to vote on, click on "SUBMIT". A confirmation bax will be
displayed. If you wish to confirm your vote, click on "OK”, else to change your vote, click on "CANCEL" and
accordingly modify your vote.

(xiii)  Once you "CONFIRM" your vote on the resalution, you will not be allowed to modify your vote.
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(xiv) Youcan also take a printof the votes cast by clicking on "Click here to print” aption on the Voting page.

(xv) If a demat account holder has forgotten the login password then Enter the User ID and the iImage
verification code and click on Forgot Password & enter the details as prompted by the system.

(xvi) Facility for Non - Individual Shareholders and Custodians - Remote Voting.

* Non-Individual shareholders (i.e. other than Individuals, HUF, NR| elc.) and Custodians are required
to log on to www.evotingindia.com and register themselves in the "Corporates” module,

+ Ascanned copy of the Registration Form bearing the stamp and sign of the entity should ba emailed to
helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com.

+  After receiving the login details a Compliance User should be created using the admin login and
password. The Compliance User would be able to link the account(s) for which they wish to vote on.

*  Thelistof accounts linked in the login should be mailed to helpdesk evoting@cdslindia.com and on approval
of the accounts they would be able to cast their vole.

« Ascanned copy of the Board Resolution and Power of Attorney (POA) which they have issued in favour

of the Custodian, if any, should be uploaded in PDF format in the system for the scrutinizer lo verify the
same.

= Alternatively Non Individual shareholders are required fo send the relevani Board Resolution/
Authority lefter etc. logether with attested specimen signature of the duly authorzed signatory who are
authorized to vole, to the Scrutinizer at the e-mall address viz: mukesh.bohara@gmail.com and to
the Company at the e-mail address viz: dhruvacapital@gmail.com (designated email address by
Company), ifthey have voted from individual tab & not uploaded same inthe CDSL e-voting system for
the scrutinizer to verify the same.

PROCESS FOR THOSE SHAREHOLDERS WHOSE EMAIL/MOBILE NO. ARE NOT REGISTERED WITH
THE COMPANY/DEPOSITORIES.

I For Physical sharehnolders- please provide nacessary details like Folio No., Name of shareholder,
scanned copy of the share certificate (front and back), PAN (self attested scanned copy of PAN card),
AADHAR (self attested scanned copy of Aadhar Card) by emall to Company/RTAemail id.

2 For Demat shareholders -, Please update your email id & mobile ne. with your respective Depository
Participant(DP)

3. For Individual Demat shareholders - Please update your email id & mobile no. with your respective
Depository Participant (DPywhich is mandatory while e-voting through Depository.

If you have any queries or issues regarding attending AGM & e-Voting from the CDSL e-Voting System, you can
write an email to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com or contact at 022-230587 38 and 022-23068542/43.

All grievances connected with the facility for voling by electronic means may be addressed to
Mr. Rakesh Dalvi, Sr. Manager (CDSL) Central Depository Services (India) Limited, AWing, 25th Floar, Marathan
Futurex, Mafatlal Mill Compounds, N M Joshi Marg, Lower Paral (East), Mumbal - 400013 or send an emall ta
helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com arcall on022-23058542/43.

By order of the Board
For Dhruva Capital Services Ltd.

sdi-
Place - Udaipur (KAILASH KARNAWAT)
Dated : 30-05-2022 MANAGING DIRECTOR
DIN: 00300998
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BOARD'S REPORT

Dear Shareholders,

Your Directors have pisasure In presenting their Twenty Eighth Annual Report together with Audited Accounts of

the Company for the year ended on 31st March, 2022,

1.

FINANCIAL RESULTS :

(Rs. in Lacs)

For the Year ended 31-03-2022 31-03-2021
Income From Operations 21.91 18.75
Other Income 4.04 3.49
Operational Expenses 16.10 15.55
Profit/Loss before Dep., Tax & Misc. Expenses 9.86 6,83
Dapreciation & Misc. Exp. Wioff 0.18 2.7
Provision for Taxation

1. Current Taxes 1 0.88

2. Deferred Taxes (2.10) (0.27)
Profit | Loss after Tax 9.56 337
Balance Carried to Balance Sheet 9.56 3.37
PERFORMANCE :

The Net Profit of the Company during the year under review was Rs. 9.56 Lakhs as compared to Net Profit of
Rs. 3.37 Lakhs In the previous year.

REVIEW OF OPERATIONS & FUTURE OUTLOOK :

Interest was the major source of eaming during this year. The initiativas taken by the Company to Imprave its
operations n the coming financial years are good. Your Compariy is intensifying its focus on the NBFC business
& liquidate its real estale investmeanl.

There is no significantimpact of COVID-19 pandemic on the company's operations of F.Y. 2021-22.

The Company continues to closely monitor the rapldly changing situation.

DIVIDEND :

Since your Company has nol made enough profit during the year under review, your directors have not
recommended any dividend.

PUBLIC DEPOSITS :

The Campany has not accepled any deposil from public during the year ended 31st March, 2022, as per
provisions of Sections 73 to 76 of the Companies Act, 2013.

SECRETARIALAUDIT REPORT:

As done in earlier years, Secretarial Audit Report for the FY 2021-22, pursuant to section 204 (1) of the
Companies Act, 2013 s baing obtained by the Company from Shri Mohit Vanawat, a Company Secretary in
practice (M. No.:45179, C.P. No,: 16528) which will be attached with this repart.

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY :

Mot applicable since your Campany being a Financial Services Company.

TECHNOLOGYABSORPTION:

No tis W idering the nature of activitles of your Company during the year under review.

FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO :
Your Company does not have any forelgn exchange eamings and outgo during the yearunder review.
DIRECTORS :

Mrs. Meena Karnawat, Director of the Company, in terms of sec. 152(6) of the Companies Act 2013, being
eligible offers herseif for reappointment, on retirement by rotation at the ensuing AGM.
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10. NOMINATION & REMUNERATION POLICY :

1.

12,

This palicy has been formulated in accordance with the provisions of sec. 178 of Companies Act, 2013 and the
listing agreament with the Bombay Stock Exchange (BSE Ltd.).

The Major Criteria for recommending a person to become a Director are ;

Qualification - He/She must have appropriate qualification and technical knowledge, which would be useful io
the Company.

Qualities - Honesty and dedication for work should be possessed by a person, along with a strategic vision.
Experience - Work experience in different areas is also a matier of consideration.

Track Record - A clean track record Is required for recommendation to the post of director. Appropriate
Remuneration shall be paid to the directors, on above basis.

Evaluation of performance is also made for the directors, the basis of which is mentioned hereunder :
Attendance, punctuality, Advises, Exercising of duties & powers given by board, conduct in compliance
with the policies of Company viz. code of conduct & whistleblower policy etc., Ensuring Compliance with
applicable laws/statutory obligations by the Company, Acting in good faith & in the bestinterestof the Company,
Independence in judgments, Promoting best interest of shareholders. Resolution of Investor Complaints.
Encouragament of talent retention/morality & Commitments/inew initiatives, expansion &
innovation/recognitions etc. and overall performance of any director are the criterion of evaluation.
DIRECTOR'S RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT :

Pursuant to the requiremants under Section 134 (3) (C) of the Companies Act, 2013, the Board of Directors of the
Company hereby state and confirm that :

i in the preparation of the Annual Accounts, the applicable accounting standards had been followad along
with proper ns relating to departures.

il.  the Directors had selected accounting policies and applied them consistently and made judgments and
estimates thal are reasanable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the
Company at the end of the financial year and of the Profit or Loss of the Company for the year under
review,

iii.  the Directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting records in
accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act. 2013 for safeguarding the assets of the Company
and for preventing and detecting fraud and otherirreguianities.

iv.  the Directors had arranged preparation of the accounts for the financial year ended March 31, 2022 ona
“going concern” basis.

v.  the directors had laid down internal financial controls to be followed by the Company & that such intemal
financial controls are adequate and were operating effectively; &

vi.  the directors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable laws.
and thatsuch systerms were adequate and operating effectively.

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSIONS & ANALYSIS REPORT :

INDUSTRY STRUCTURE & DEVELOPMENT :

No concessions are baing given lo NBFC Indusiry by govi. sa that the industry can withstand competitions from

banks and other lending institutions. Moreover due to unhealthy business environment for the last many years,

tha margins have squeezed and the cost of opemations has increased consistently.

OPPORTUNITIES &THREATS:

Fluctuations in the interesl rate in economy has created uncerainty in the business of finance. The biggest

threat for Non Banking Finance Companies arise from the vast gap existing between demand and supply.

Another threat for Non Banking Finance Companies comes from increased competition from banking industry,

which is in a position to lend at competitive rates due to availability of huge funds at a cheaper cost. The

Company expect stable interest rates in the coming period and Is confident of meeting the challenges by

increasing volume of business at nominal margin.

RISKAND CONCERNS

Like any other industry, the Company's business is also exposed to various business risks.

Continuous efforts are made to reduce the costof funds, increase the volume of the business and to control the

NPAs within a bearable limit to minimize the impact of declining spread.
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INTERNALCONTROLSYSTEM:
The Company has proper and adequate internal control systam in all the areas of its activities. The Company's
Audit Commitiee reviewed the internal control system and looked in 1o the observations of the statutory auditor.
DISCUSSION ON FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE :
The financial performance of the Company for the year has been discussedin the Director's Report and
cash-flow statementis annexed withthe Annual Accounts.
HUMAN RESOURCES/ INDUSTRIALRELATIONS :
The relation between the Company and its employees remalned cordial through-out the year and the
managerment expects the same 1o continue and receive full support and cooperation from its employees in
future also.

13. AUDITORS:
M/s T. K. Bohara & Ca,, Chartered Accountants, appointed by the members at 24th AGM held on 30-00-2018as
Auditars of the Company For a term of 5 years shall hold office untill the cenclusion of 28th Annual General
Meeting going to be held nextyeari.e. in 2023, onsuch lerms & conditions as decided by board.

FORM NO. MGT-9
EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN AS ON THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED ON 31.03.2022
[Pursuant to Section 82(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 12(1) of the Companies(Management and
Administration) Rules. 2014]
|. REGISTRATION AND OTHER DETAILS :

. CIN L67120RJ1994PLC008B523
8 Registration Date 31.01.1885
il Name of the Company DHRUVA CAPITAL SERVICES LTD.
Iv. Category/ Sub-Category of the Company PUBLIC COMPANY/ LIMITED BY SHARES
v Address of the Registered office and 003-A, CIRCLE VIEW APARTMENTS,
contact details 169, FATEHPURA, SUKHADIA CIRCLE,
UDAIPUR 313001
i PHONE No. : 0294-2425555, +31-0414471299
i, Whether listed company Yes (with BSE Ltd.)
Name, Address and Contact details of BIGSHARE SERVICES PVT. LTD.,
. st Floor, Bharat Tin Works Building,
ReglelrzrandiTransferAgant, i any Opp. Vasant Oasis Apartments, Makwana Road,
Marol, Andheri East, Mumbai - 400059
Tel. No. 022-62638200, Fax : 022-62638299
E-mail : info@bigsharaonline.com
www.bigshareonline.com

IIl. PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY:
All the business activities contributing 10% or more of the total lumover of the company shall be stated -

Sr. Name and Description of main NIC Code of the B kAl s ver of Ve eoipai
Mo. products / services Producl | service * pany
1. FINANCIAL SERVICES 649 70.70

1Il. PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES :
[ NOT APPLICABLE ]
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IV. SHARE HOLDING PATTERN (Equity Share Capital Breakup as percentage of Total Equity)
a.Category-wise ShareHolding
No. of Shares held at the No. of Shares held at the % Ghange
Category of Sharsholders beginning of the year DT,B;.ng‘i:ﬂl end of the year 31 ,03.2?‘722” | during' tha
Demat | Physicsl | Total " Demat | Physical | Total | 50 | year
A. Promoter
1) Indian
a) Individuall HUF 1358000 NIL 1358000 | 41,8347 | 1358000 NIL 1358000 | 41,8347 MIL
b) Caniral Gowt, ML MIL NIL NIL NIL ML NiL MIL il
c) State Govt.(s) MIL HIL MIL NIL NIL NiL NiL MIL NIL
d) Bodies Corp 842800 NIL B42800 | 25,8393 | B42800 NiL B42800 | 25.8393 MIL
@) Banks /F| MIL NIL ML NIL NIL ML NIL NIL NIL
f} Any Other ML NIL MIL NIL NIL NIL NiL NIL MNIL
Sub-total (A) (1): 2200800 MNIL | 2200800| 67.4740 | 2200800 | NIL 2200800 | 67.4740 MIL
Forslgn
g) NRisf/ndividuals MIL MIL MIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL MIL
h) Other-individusls MIL NIL ML NIL NIL NIL NIL MIL ML
I} Bodies Corp. MIL NIL MIL NIL NIL NIL NIL MIL NIL
[} BanksiFl MIL NIL MIL NIL NIL HiL NiL NIL NIk
K} Any Other.... NIL NIL HIL NIL NIL NIl NIL NIL NIL
Sub-tatal(A)(2): MIL NIL NIL NIL NIL ML NIL MIL NIl
B. Public Shareholding
1. Institutions
a) Mutual Funds MIL NIL MIL NIL NIL HiL NIL NIL NIL
b) Banks/F| MIL NIL MIL NIL NIL NIL NIL MIL MIL
¢} Central Gowt. NIL NIL MIL NIL NIL NIL NiL MIL NIL
d) State Govifs) MNIL NIL MIL NIL NIL NIL NiL NIL NIL
@) Venture Capital Funds MNIL NIL NIL NIL NIL MIL NIL NIL NIL
i Insurance Companies MIL MIL MIL NIL NIL NIL NIL MIL NIL
g) Flis MIL NIL HIL NIL NIL NiL NIL NIL NIL
h) Foreign Vanture
Capital Funds MIL NIL HIL NIL NIL NI MNIL NIL NIL
i} Others (specify) NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL MIL
Sub-total (B) (1) NIL MIL ML NIL NIL NIL NIL MIL NIL
2. Non Institutions
a) Bodles Comp.
{ Indian 49207 | 1800 | BO8OY | 18577 | 4967 | 1600 | SO7EF | 1.5565 | -0.0012
(i) Dverseas MIL NIL NIL NIL NIL L NiL NIL MIE
b) Individuals
1) Individual
Sharaholders holding
nemingl share caplial
upto Rs.2 lakhs AsBIT2.| 18125 | 539207 | 16.5342| 360277 | 181125 | 541402 (16,5088 | +0.0646
(i) Individual Shareholders!
holding nominal
share capltal In sxcess
of Rs 2 lakhs 417020 NIL 417020 | 12,7854 | 417020 NIL A17020 |12.7854 ML
¢} Cigaring Member 3300 NIL 33100 | 1.0148 | 32000 NIL 32000 | 09811 | -0.0338
d) HUF 20676 MIL 20676 | 06339 [ 18311 NIL 19311 | 0.5921 | 0.0418
&) MNon Residant Indians{NRI} MIL NIL NIL NIL 400 HiL 400 (0123 | +0.0123
Sub-total{B)(2) 878175 | 182725 | 1060900 32.5260 | 878175 | 182725 | 1060800 | 32.5260 NIL
Total Public Shareholding | 878175 | 182725 | 1060900 32.5260| 873175 | 182725 | 1060900 | 32.5260 |  NIL
(B)=(B)(1)+(8}(2)
C. Shares hald by MIL NIL HIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
Custodian for
GDRs & ADRs
Grand Total (A+B+C) 3078975| 182725 | 3261700 100.00 | 3078975 | 182725 | 3261700 100.00 NIL

ity
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b. Shareholding of Promoters for the period 01.04.2021 to 31.03.2022

Shareholding at the Shareholding at the end

beginning of the year of the year %

5 %ol | %ol Shares %of %ol Shares | Change

' Shareholder's Name No. total | Pledyed/ No. total | Pledged/ |/ Share

No f f holding
o Shares |encumbered of Shares duri

Shares [ ofthe | foloal | Shares | ofthe | totoml [ “4TE

company| shares company] shares sl i d
1.| MEENA KARNAWAT 651800 | 19.9834 NIL 651800 | 19.9834 NIL NIL
2| Nakul Buld. & Deviop. (P)LTD.| 844500 | 19.7596 NIL 844500 | 19.7596 NIL NIL
3| KAILASH KARNAWAT 576200 | 17.6656 NIL 576200 | 17.6656 NIL NIL
4,| Kamawat Hire Purchase (PjLTD| 198300 | 6.0797 NIL 188300 | 60787 NIL NIL
5| L5 KARNAWAT 70000 [ 21461 NIL 70000 | 21481 NIL NIL
6. | DHRUVA KARNAWAT 30000 | 0.9198 NIL 30000 | 0.9198 NIL NIL
7.| KAILASH KARNAWAT (HUF) 20000 | 0.6132 NIL 20000 | 06132 NIL NIL
8. | PUSHPA DEVI KARNAWAT 10000 | 0.3066 NIL 10000 | 0.3066 NIL NIL
Talal 2200800 B7.47 NIL 2200800 6747 MIL NIL

c. Change in Promoters' Shareholding (please specify, if there is no change)
[NO CHANGE IN PROMOTER'S SHAREHOLDING]
V. SHAREHOLDING PATTERN OF TOP TEN SHAREHOLDERS OTHER THAN PROMOTERS,
DIRECTORS AND HOLDERS OF ADR's, GDR's.

Shareholding
ﬁ: Shareholder's Nare ghii ;,s sr?;:fslg;igw E‘I\J?A%?J g“'é%%sseé REASON
company
o mew | tim [nmE w |
2. | AKASH SUNILBHAI JAIN Hgggg g;g;:’é g}:gg:ggg NIL NA.
3. | SHEELA DEVI KASTURI 20000 polt |moadal NA.
4. | NIRMALABEN K. SHAH Zoome prool |onoaZRl gy NA.
5. | BHARATI NAVLANI 22480 el o BT NA.
& [y ms | ome e W |
+ [vncoamen N W T
o [emmavons | | onE [memal w | wa
9. | SHARDA NIRMAL NAVLANI i 3‘_2]:} Sl m NA.
10.| RUPINDER JIT KAUR }g%g g:gg:g g}:gg:ggg; NIL N.A.
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l

Vi. INDEBTEDNESS
Indebted of the Ci y including i t ding / accrued but not due for payment

Secured Loans
x| ot | poposts | To
posits

Indebtedness at the beginning
of the financial year
i) Principal Amount NIL 310488.00 NIL 319488.00
il} Interest due but not paid NIL NIL NIL NIL
iii) Interest accrued but not due NIL NIL NIL NIL
Total(i+ii+iii) NIL 3194388.00 NIL 319488.00
Change in Indebledness
during the financial year
- Addition NIL ML NIL NIL

Reduction NIL NIL NIL NIL
Net Change NIL NIL NIL NIL
Indebtedness atthe
end of the financial year
i) Principal Amount NIL 3184B8.00 NIL 319488.00
it} Interest dua but not paid NIL NIL NIL NIL
iii} Interest accrued but not due NIL NIk NIL NIL
Total (i+ii+iii) NIL 319488.00 NIL 319488.00

Vil. REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL
A Remuneration to Man, Director, Whole-time Directors andfor Manager/KMP {Amount in Rs.)

" Name of MD / WTD / Manager / KMP Total
No Particulars of ) ROSHAN LAL JAIN | KAILASHKARNAWAT |  SOMALIJAIN | Amount
(CFO) WD} (CS) (Rs.)

1. | Gross salary
{a) Salary as per provisions contained In 147709/ 720000/ 181261/~ 1048870/«
section17(1) of the Income-tax Act, 1981
(b} Value of perquisites u/s 17(2) NIL NIL NIL MNIL
Income-ax Act, 1861
(&) Profits in lieu of salary under NIL NIL NIL NIL
section17(3) Income- tax Act, 1961

2. | Stock Option NIL NIL NIL NIL

3. | Sweal Equity NIL NIL NIL NIL

4. | Commission
- ag% of prafit NIL NIL NIL NIL
- athers,specify NIL NIL NIL NIL
Others, please specify NIL NIL NIL NIL

6. | Total(A) 147709/~ 720000/~ 181281)- 1048970i-
Ceiling as per the Act 6000000/- 6000000/- 6000000/- 6000000/~

D)
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B. Remuneration to the directors:
NO REMUNERATION /| PERQUISITE HAS BEEN PAID TO ANY OF THE DIRECTORS OTHER THAN
MANAGING DIRECTOR MR. KAILASH KARNAWAT.
DETAILS PERTAINING TO REMUNERATION AS REQUIRED UNDER SECTION 197(12)
OF COMPANIES ACT,2013 READ WITH RULE 5 (1)

RATIO IN
PERCENTAGE
Sr.| NAMEOFDIRECTOR/KMPp& | REMUNERATION \\orease/pEcrease)| COf A= O
Ne, DESIGNATION : IN COMPARISON TO
(Amount in Rs.j PREVIOUS YEAR REMUNERATION
OF EMPLOYEES
1| MR KAILASH KARNAWAT (MD) 7.20,000)- NIL 43811
2 | MRS, MEENA KARNAWAT(D) NIL NA. NA.
3 | MR. UPENDRATATER (D) NIL NA. NA,
4 | MR ASHOK KUMAR DOSHI (D) NIL NA. NA.

C. Remuneration to Key Managerial Personnel Other Than MD/Manager/WTD

Nrs, Somali Jain (Company Secretary) - Rs. 181281/- (Rs. One Lakh Eighty One Thousand Twa Hundred &

Sixty One Only).

Mr. Roshan Lal Jain (Chiel Financial Officer) - Rs. 147709/~ (Rs. One Lakh Fourly Seven Thousand, Seven

Hundred & Nine Only).
VIIl. PENALTIES / PUNISHMENT / COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES:

"NIL" ON COMPANY / DIRECTORS / OTHER OFFICERS.

14. REPORT ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE :
1. COMPANY'S PHILOSOPHY ON THE CODE OF GOVERNANCE :
Our Company has always believed in the concepts of good Corporate Governance involving transparency, empowerment,
accouptability and integrity with a view to enhance the Sharehoider's value. The Company has professionals on its Board of
Directors whoare actively involved inthe deliberations of the Board on allimportant policy matters.
2, COMPOSITION OF BOARD OF DIRECTORS :
The Company has a combination of exscutive and non-executive Directors, The Company has an axecutive
chairman and half of the Board of Directors are Indepandent Direclors. The number of non-axecutive Diraclors are
75% of fotal number of Directors.
None of the Directors on the Board is a member of more than 10 committees and chairman of mone than 5 committees {as
per clause 49 (iv) (B} across all the Companies in which he s a Director. All the Direclors have made requisite disclosures
regarding committee positions occupied by them in other Companies, The Company's Board at present have four
Directors Comprising ore Managing Director, One Promoter Directors and Two nonexecutive Independent Directors.
The Board met 4 times during the year on 30-06-2021, 14-08-2021, 13-11-2021 & 14-02-2022. The name and
category of Directors on the Board, their attendance at Board Meetings held during the year ended on 31st March,
2022, at the last Annual General Meeting & also, number of Directorships and committee positions as held by them in
other Public Limited Companies as aon 31-03-2022 are given balow :

No.ofBoard | Whether | No.of | No. of committee
Meetings attended | attended | Directorship | positions he_\d_in
Name Categary out of 4 meetings | AGM hald | held in alher |other PublicLimitad
held during the year|  on  [Public Limited|  Companies
2021-22 30.08.21 | Companies | Chaiman |Member
Mr. Kailash Karmawat | Promoter Executive 4 Yes Nil N.A. N.A
Mrs. Meena Kamawal |Promoter Non-Execulive 4 Yas Nil N.A. N.A,
Mr. Upendra Tater Independent Non-Exacutive 4 Yes Nil N.A. N.A,
Mr. Ashok Kumar Doshi | Independent Non-Executive 4 Yes 1 Nil 1




DHRUVA CAPITAL SERVICES LIMITED

3. COMMITTEES OF THEBOARD:
AUDIT COMMITTEE :

The Company has an Audit Gommittee with scope of activiies as set out in the Companies Acl, 2013 & the Listing
Regulations. The broad terms for reference of the Audit committee are as under

a) To hold periodic discussions with the Statutory Auditor's and Internal Auditor's of the Company
concerning the accounts of the Company, Internal control systems, scope af audil and observations of
the Auditor's/Intemal Auditor's.

b) To review compliance with intemal contral systam.

c)  Toreview the quarterly, half yearly and annual financial results of the Company before submission to
the Board.

d)  To make recommendation to the Board on any matter relating ta the financial management of the

Company, including the Audit Report.
The Audit Committee is presently comprised of two Mon-Executive Directors viz. Mr. Ashok Kumar Doshi,
Mr. Upendra Taterand one Executive Director Mr. Kailash Karnawat as its members.
The Committee met four times during the year on the following dates viz June 30, 2021, August 14, 2021,
November 13, 2021 and February 14, 2022. Attendance of the members at the meetings is as stated below.

ATTENDANCE OF THE AUDIT COMMITTEE MEETINGS

Name of Director Designation Number of Meetings Attended
| Mr. Ashok Kumar Doshi Member/Chairman Four
Mr. Upendra Tater Member Four
Mr. Kailash Kamawat Member Four

NOMINATION & REMUNERATION COMMITTEE :

The composition of the Nomination & Remuneration Committee and the details of meeting attended by the
Directors are given below. Nomination & Remuneration Committee met ence an June 30, 2021 during FY.
2021-22.

No. of Meetings during the period
Mame of Director Tioid Attended
Mrs. Meena Karmawat Promoter Non-executive Director One One
Mr. Ashok Kumar Doshi Independent Non-executive Direclor One One
Mr. Upendra Tater Independent Non-execulive Direcior One One

Given below are the details of remuneration paid (o directors during the financial year 2021-22

— Sitting Fees| Salary | Perquisites| Commission paid

{Rs.) (Rs.) (Rs.) during the year (Rs )
Mr. Kailash Karnawat il 7,20,000/ Nil il
Mrs. Maena Karnawat il Nl - il il
Mr. Upendra Tater Nil Nil Nil Nil
Mr. Ashok Kumar Doshi Nil il il NIl

The Company pays remuneration to its Managing Director by way of salary and perguisites. Remuneration is
paid as approved by the Sharsholders. The Board on the recommendation of the Remuneration Committee
approves the annual increments. The appeintment / re-appointment of Managing Director is contractual and
subject to termination by three months notice in writing by eitherside.

SHARE HOLDER'S /INVESTOR'S GRIEVANCES COMMITTEE :

The Company has anindependent Shareholder's Grievances Committee which comprises of :

hName of Director Designation Number of Meetings Attended
Mr. Upendra Taler Chairman Two
Mr. Kailash Kamawat (MD) Member Two
Mr. Ashok Kumar Doshi Membar Two
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The shareholder'sfinvestor's grievances commitlee met twice on Augtusl 14, 2021 and February 14, 2022

durin? the year ended on 31st March, 2022. The committee is prompt in attending to requests received for
transfer, split, consolidation as well as Issue ofdugllcale certificates well within the stipulated time. Status of
complaints received during the year ended on 31-03-2022 Is as under.

Number of complaints recalved from investors comprising of non-recelpt of Annual Report, Shares i

sent for transfer and lransmission, complaints recelved from SEB| elo.

Number of complaints resolved 1]

Number of complaints pending as on 31-03-2022 MIL
4. General Body Meetings :

Fin. Year | Type Date Venue Time

2018-2019 | AGM | 301h Sept., 2018 First Floor, 60-1) 11.30AM

Pl Panchwati, Udaipur-313 001 L
2019-2020 | AGM | 30th Sept., 2020 VCIOAVM 11.30 A.M.
2020-2021 | AGM | 30th Sept., 2021 VC/CAVM 11.30 AM.

5. Disclosure on materially significant related party transactions :
(&) During the year, the Company has incurred transactions with related partiss. However they were
not potentially in conflict with interest of the Company.
(b) No penalties have been imposed on the Comrﬁany by Stock Exchange, SEBI or any statutory
authority in any matter relating to the capital markets during last three years.
6. Means of communication to the shareholders :
Timely disclosure of the performance of the Company is an integral part of good governance. Your Company
disseminates information about its performance to Stock Exchange, Media & Shareholders. The Quarterly and
Annual Results of the Company are being published in News Papers also, as required under Listing Agreement
as well as on Company's Website www.dhruvacapital.com
Ministry of Corporate Affairs has undertaken a "Green Initiative in Corporate Gevernance' by allowing
paperless i by panies through electronic mode, vide its Circular Nos. 17/2011 & 18/
2011 dated April 21, 2011 and April 29, 2011, respectively.
Your Company proposes to deliver electronically an¥ communication / documents including the
Annual Reports and such other necessary communication/documents from time to time to the
Members, who have provided their e-mail address to their Depository Participant (DP). Members
holding shares in physical form and who are desirous of receiving the ion/d i
electronic form, are requested to please promptly inform their e-mail address to the RTA/Company.
7. General Shareholders information :
a. MextAnnual General Meeting :
Date - Wednesday, 28.09.2022, Time -11.30 A.M. Venue - First Floor, 80-D, Panchawall, Udaipur (Raj.)
b. Financial Calendar:

Financial Reporting for the Quarter ending 30th June, 2022 Mid Aug., 2022
Financial Reporting for the Half Year ending 30th September, 2022 Mid Nov., 2022
Financial Reporting for the Quarter ending 31st December, 2022 Mid Feb., 2023
Financial Reporting for the Year ending 31st March, 2023 End May, 2023

¢. Book Closure 21-09-2022 to 28-09-2022 (both days inclusive).
d. Mo dividend is proposed to be paid.
e. Lisfing on Stock Exchanges -
Shares of the Company are listed at Bombay Stock Exchange Ltd. (BSE Ltd.), Mumbai.
. Registrar & Transfer Agent -
Mis Bigshare Services Pvt. Lid., 1st Floor, Bharat Tin Works Buibd:nzgz.ggg‘ Vasant Oasis Apartments,
Makwana Road, Marol, Andheri East, Mumbali - 400059 Tel. No. O 38200, Fax : 022-82638299
e-mail : info@bigshareonline.com, Wabsite : www.bigshareonline com
g. Dematerialisation of shares of the Company -
Connectivity of securities of our Company have been activated by National Securities Depcs'rtugt
Limited (NSDL)w.e.f, 01-03-2004 and Cenlral Depository Service Lid. (CDSL) w.e.f. 13-10-2006.
The ISIN are as menlioned below:- NSDL  ISIN — INE 972E01014.
CDSL  ISIN — INE 972E01014.
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h. Distribution of Shareholding as on 31.03,2022 -

4 - No. of % of Total Total Equity % of Paid Up
Nominal Share Capital Shareholders | Shareholders Shares Share Capital
Upto 500 513 72.3822 116813 3.5813
501 - 1000 103 134817 88448 2718
1001 - 2000 37 4.8429 570686 1.7496
2001 - 3000 18 2.3560 46357 14212
3001 - 4000 8 1.0471 28317 0.8682
4001 - 5000 2 0.2618 9800 0.3005
5001 - 10000 20 26178 140885 4.3194
Above 10000 23 3.0105 2774016 85.0482
TOTAL 764 100 3261700 100
i. Shareholding Pattern as on 31.03.2021 :-

S.Na. Category Number of Shares Held % of shareholding

1. | Promaters (Incl. Carp. Bodies) 2200800 67.4740

2. | Directors other than promoters — —

3. | Private Corporate Bodies 50767 1.5665

4. HUF 18311 0.5920

5. | Clearing Membars 32000 0.9811

6. NRI 400 0.0123

7. | Indian Public 958422 29.3841

Total 3261700 100

Total For&ign sharahclding is NIL.

15. CODE OF CON

The Company's Board has laid down a code of conduct for all Board members and senior management

of the Compan Board mambers have affirmad comﬁgance with the code of conduct. A declaration
? ed by the ana ing Director to this effect is givenal the end of this report. Code of canduct & Whistel

B ower alkéy have been displayed on Company's website www.dhruvacapital.com.

16.

Th r salary over and above as specified under Sec. 197 of the Companies, Act, 2013.
17. AUDITOR‘S O&ERVA Ig

& obsenations in heAleilua‘s Repoﬁ ang se!fexpianﬁay and Iharefore do not call for any further comments.

18. COMPLIANCE CERTIFICATE ON CORPORATE GO

Camﬁcahe frcrn the wﬂﬁany ‘s Secretarial Auditor Mr. Mohlt Vanawal a Com in Practice

%1“‘5 ahed ditions of Corporate Governance as sunulaled under SEB {LODR) Regulation,
is

19. ACKNOWLEDGEME S:
Your Directors' place on recurd ﬂ'»elr a‘ramful thanks and appreciation for the assistance received from
Auditors M/s T. K. BOHARA untants & Mr. Mohit Vanawat, Company Secretaries ln
E—; ractice, Yes Bank Lid. & Indusind ‘Bank Lid. Ynur Directors express thelr grafituda to the shareholders for
nce reposed in the Company. Your Directars place on record their appreciation and thanks for the
slncare eﬁuﬂsand active invelvement by the employees of the Company during the year.
For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

sd/- sd/-
MEENA KARNAWAT  KAILASH KARNAWAT
Place : Udaipur Director Managing Director
Dated : 30th May, 2022 DIN: 00201108 DIN; 00300928

: DECLARATION REGARDING CODE OF CONDUCT :
|, Kailash Kamawat, Managing Direclor Dhruva Capital Services Ltd., declare thal all Board members have
affirmed compliance with the Cade of Conduct for Board and Senior Management Personnel for the year ended

31" March, 2021. For and on behalf of the Baarcl of Directors

KAILASH KARNAWAT
Place : Udaipur Managing Director
Dated: 30th May, 2022 DIN: 00300998
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CERTIFICATION BY MANAGING DIRECTOR(MD) AND
CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER (CFO) TO THE BOARD

We, Kailash Karawat, Managing Director and Roshan Lal Jain, Chiel Financial Officer of Dhruva Capital Services

lelted ceriify that:

We have reviewed the Financial Statements and the Cash Flow Statement for the year ended on 31.03.2022 and

thal to the best of our knowledge and belief;

These statements do nol contain any v untrue toromitany | fact or contaln statements that

miight be misleading;

b) These statements logether present a true and fair view of the state of affaits of the company and are in compliance
with existing accounting standards, applicable laws and regulations.

2. There are, to the best of our knowledge and belief, no transactions entered into by the company during the year
which are fraudulent, iliegal or violate of the Company’s Code of Conduct.

3. We accept responsibility for establishing and maintaining internal controls for financial reporting and that we have
evaluated the effectiveness of intemal control systems of the company pertaining 1o financial reporting and thal we
have disclosed to the statutory auditors and the audit committee, deficiencies in the design or operation of such
internal controls, if any, of which we are aware and the S1E’p5 we have taken or propose to take to rectify thesa of the
Board. The auditors and audit commitize are appralsed of any corrective action taken with regard to significant
deficiencies in the design or operation of internal controls,

4. Weindicate to the auditors and to the audit committee:

a) Significant changes in internal control over financial reporting during the year;

b Significant changes in accounting palicies during the year. and that the same have been disclosed In the notes to the
financial staterments; and

¢) Instances of significant fraud of which we have become aware of and which invelve management or other
employees having significant role in the company's internal controf system and financial reporting. However, during
the yearthere was no such instance.

&

Sd/- Sdf-
Place: Udaipur Kailash Kamawat Roshan Lal Jain
Date: 30-05-2022 Managing Director Chief Financial Officer

DIN: 00300998

FORM MR-3
SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT
(For the Financial Year ended 31" March, 2022)
[Pursuant to Section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule No. 9 of the Companies (Appointment and
Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014]
To.
The Members,
DHRUVA CAPITAL SERVICES LIMITED,
003-A, "CIRCLE VIEW", APARTMENT, 169- FATEHPURA, NEAR SUKHADIACIRCLE,
UDAIPUR RJ 313001 IN
| have conducted the secretarial audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions and the adherence to good
corporate practices by M/S DHRUVA CAPITAL SERVICES LIMITED (hareinafter called the Company). Secretarial
Audit was conducted In a manner that provided us a reasonable basis for evaluating the corporate conducts/statutary
compliances and expressing our opinion thereon.
Basad on my verification of the Company's books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records
malntained by the Company and also the information provided by the Company, its officers, agents and authorized
represantatives during the conduct of secretarial audit, | hereby report that in my opinlon, the Company has, during the
audit period 01.04.2021 to 31.03.2022, complied with the statutory provisions lisied hereunder and also that the
Company has propar Board-processes and compliance-mechanism in place to the extent. In the manner and subject to
the reporting made hereinafter:
| have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns flled and other records maintained by DHRUVA
CAPITAL SERVICES LIMITED (“The Company”) far the perlod ended an 31" March, 2022 according o [he provisions of ;
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l

. TheCompaniesAct, 2013 (the Act) and the Rules made there undear;

The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 ('SCRA') and the Rules made thera under;

The Depositories Act. 1896 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed there under;

Fareign Exchange Managemenl Acl, 1999 and the rules and regulations made lharaunder lo the extent of

Foreign Direct Investment. Overseas Direct Investment and External Commercial Borrowings.

5. The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and Exchange Board of Inda Act, 1992

("'SEBI Act'):-

a, The Securities and Exchanga Board of India {Substantial Acquistion of Shares and Takeovers) Regulations, 2011;

b. The Securitles and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 2015;

c. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue Capital and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2018-
Notapplicable asthe Company has notissued any further share capital during the year under review

d. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Share Based Emplayee Benefits) Regulation, 1999 / Securities and
Exchange Board of India (Share Based Employee Benefits) Regulations, 2014 (effective 28th October 2014) -
Not applicable as the Company has not issued any shares/options to directorsfemployees under the
sald guidelines / regulations during the year under review;

@. The Securties and Exchange Board of India (lssue and Listing of Debt Securities) Regulations, 2008 - Not
applicable as the Company has notissued any debt securities which were listed during the year under review;

f. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Regisirars to an Issue and Share Transfer Agenis) Regulations, 1983
regarding the Companies Act and dealing with cllent;- Not applicable as the Company Is not registered as
Registrar to Issue and Share Transfer Agent during the year under review;

g. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulations, 2009 — Not applicable
as the Company has not delisted / propose to delist its equity shares from any Stock Exchange during

L

the year under review;
h. The Securiies and Excharige Board of India (Buyback of Securities) Regulations, 2018 Not applicable as the
C h bought back or prop: buy-back any of i ities during the yearunder review; and
i, The Securities and Exchange Board of India tl.sst\ng Qbligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations,
2015,
6. lhaveal d with the appli clauses of the following:

(1) Secratarial Standards wﬂh respect 1o Mestings of Beard of Direclors (85-1) and General Meetings (SS- 2)
issued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of india.

(i) SEBI{Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015,

7. During the period under reéview the Company has complied with the provisions of the Act, Rules, Regulations,

Guidelines, Standards, elc. mentioned below :

a) The Reserve Bankof IndiaAct, 1934,

b) Master Direction - Non-Banking Financial Companies Acceptance of Public Deposits (Reserve Bank) Directions,
2016. : Non Deposit taking Company

¢} Master Diraction - Non-Banking Financial Company - Systemically Important Non Deposit taking Company and
Deposittaking Company (Reserve Bank) Directions, 2016.

d) Master Direction- Non-Banking Financial Company Returns (Reserve Bank) Directions, 2016.

2) Master Circular— Non-Banking Financial Companies ~ Corporate Governance (Reserve Bank) Directions, 2015.

8. lhave also examined that during the year -

a. Company has also complied with Rule 12A of Companies (Appointment and Qualification of Directors) Rules,

2014 and file DIR-3 KYC form with ROC within the time period specified.
9. Ifurtherreport that:

A. the Board of Directors of the Company Is duly constituted with the proper balance of Executive Directors, Non-
Executlve Directors and Independent Diraclars. The changes made lo the composition of the Board of Directors
ware duly carried out during the period coverad under the Audit. The Board of Directors of the Company is duly
constituted with proper balance of Executive Directors, Non-Executive Directors and Independent Directors.
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S.No. NAME OF DIRECTORS CATEGORY
1. Mir. KAILASH KARNAWAT Managing Director, Promoter Executive
2 Mrs. MEENA KARNAWAT Promater Non-Executive
ES Mr. ASHOK KUMAR DOSHI| Independent Nen-Executive
4. Nir. UPENDRA TATER Independent Non-Executive

. Adequate notice is given to all Directors to schedule the Board Meetings, agenda and detailed notes on agenda
were sent at least seven days in advance, and a system axists for seeking and obtaining
further information and clarifications on the agenda items before the meeting and for meaningful participation at
the mesting.

C. All the decisions, at Board Meetings and Committes Meetings are carried unanimously as recorded in the

minutes of the Mestings of the Board of Directars er Commitlee of the Board, as the case may ba.

10, | further report that based on review of compliance mechanism established by the Company and on the basis of the
Compliance Certificate(s) issued by the Company Secratary and laken on record by the Board of Directors at their
meeting(s), | am of the opinion that the management has adequate systems and processes commansurate with its
size and operations; to monitor and ensure compliance with all applicable laws, rules, regulations and guidelines.

11. | further repart that during the review period no major action having a bearing on the Company's affairs in
pursuance of the above refarred laws, rules, regulati guidelines, etc. above have iaken place.

Place: Udaipur FOR MOHIT VANAWAT AND ASSOCIATES

Dated: 30" May, 2022 Sd/-

UDIN: FO11834D000426041 (MOHIT VANAWAT )

Company Secrelaries

M.No.: 45179, C.P.No.: 16528

Note: This report is 1o be read with our fetter of even date which is annexdd a3 "ANNEXURE A" and forms an Integral part if this repart.

To,

“ANNEXURE A"

The Members,
DHRUVACAPITAL SERVICES LIMITED,

003-A; "CIRGLE VIEW", APARTMENT, 169 - FATEHPURA, NEAR SUKHADIA CIRCLE,
UDAIPUR R, 313001 IN

Curreport of even date is to be read along with this letfer.

1
2.

GO I

Maintenance of Secretarial records Is the responsibility of the managemenl of the Company. Our respansibility is to
express ar opinion on these secretarial records basad on our audit.

We have followed the audit practices and processes as were appropriate to obiain reasonable assurance about the
correctness of the contents of the Secretarial records. The verification was done on the test basis to ensure that
cormect facts are reflected in Secretarial records. We believa that the processes and practices, we followed provide a
reasonable basis for our opinion.

We have not verified the correctness and appropristeness of financial records and books of accounts of the
Company.

Wheraver required, we have obtained the Managemenl representation aboul compliance of laws, rules and
regulations and happenings of events etc.

The compliance of the provisions of Corporate and other applicable laws, rules, regulations, standards is the
respansibiiity of the Mar . Our examination was limited to the verification of procedures on test basis.

The Secretarial Audit Report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company nor of efficacy or
effectiveness with which the managemant has conducled the affairs of the Company,

FORMOHIT VANAWAT AND ASSOCIATES

(MOHIT VANAWAT )
Place : Udaipur Company Secrelaries
Dated: 30" May, 2022 M. No.: 45179, C.P. No.; 16528
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CERTIFICATE ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

To,

The Members

Dhruva Capital Sarvices Lid., Udaipur (Raj.)

We have examined the compliance of conditions of Corporate Govemnance by Mis Dhiuva Capital Services Ltd. for the
ear gnded on 31.03.2022, as stipulated in Regulation17 to 27, clause {b} to (J of regulation 45(2) and para C and D of
chedule V of 1he Securities and Exc.hange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)

Regulations, 2015 ('Listing Regulations').

The Compliance of the conditions of the Corporate Govemnance is the responsibility of the Company's managemenl Qur

examina on has been limited lo a review uFlhe procedures and Implementation ¥hereuf adopled by the Company for

ensuring t:omfal:ance with the conditions of Corporate Govemnance. It is neither an audit nor an expression of cpinion on
thefinancial stalements of the Company.

In our opinion and to the best of our informalion and aecording to the explanal\uns ?\van lo us, and the representations

made by the Directors and the management, we certify thai the C has ed with the conditions of Corporate

Govarnance as stipulated In mgulatlnn 171027 clause B to (i) of regulal{un 46(2) and para Cand D of Schedule V of the

Listing Regulations during the year ended March 31, 2

As required by the guidance Note on cerfification of Corporate Governance issued by the Chartered Accountants of

\ndia‘ we have to slate that, as per the records maintained by the Company as on 31.3.2022, there were no investor

grisvance mattars against the Company remalining unatlandsdy:‘ pending for morP than 30 days.

Wa further state that such compliances neither an assurance as to the future viabllity of the Company hor the efficiancy or

effectivenass with which the management has conducted the affairs of the company.

For Mohit Vanawat & Associates

No. : MVA/UDR/2022-23/08 MOHIT VANAWAT
Place: Udajpur Company Secretary
Date: 13/08/2022 M: 45179 CP: 168528

CERTIFICATE OF NON-DISQUALIFICATION OF DIRECTORS

g’ursuanl 1o Regulation 34(3) and Schedule V Para C clause (10) (i) of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
equlrememﬁ)Regulahcna 2015)

Tha Membars,
Dhruva Capital Services Limited
003-A, "CIRCLE VIEW", APARTMENT-169,, FATEHPURIA, NEAR SUKHADIACIRCLE, UDAIPUR RAJ 313001 INDIA
We have examined from documnents provided to us, the relevanl registers, records, forms, returns and disclosures
received from the Directors of Dhruva Capital Services Limited, having CIN: L67120RJ1924PLC008593 and havin
registared office at D03-A, "Crcle View", Apartment-168, Falehpuria, Near Sukhadia Circle, Udaipur Rajasthan-31300
(herainafter referred Lo as the Company'), produced before us by the Company for the purpose urf ssuing this Certificate,
Inaccerdance with Regulation 34(3) read with Schedule V Para-C Sub clause 10(i) of the Securities Exchange Board of
India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015,
In our opinich and o the best of ourinformation and according to the verifications (Inciucd Direcmrs Identification Nurmber

DIN) status at the portal www.mca.gov.in) as considered necessary and explanations fumisi the Company & its
E:Pﬁners We herehypn?:ﬂrfy that none g?n\fe irectors on the Board ufiheCclrﬂnyas stated below !trlhe inancial Year ending
on March 31, 2022 have been debared or disqualified from being appointed or continuing as Direclors of companies by the
Securilies and Exchange Board of India, Ministry of Comporate Affairs or any such other Statutory Autharity.

5. 00 Name DIN Date of
RATLASH RARNAWAT 00300998 0170472010
MEENA KA RNAWAT 22/07/1994
ASHOK KUMAR DDSHI_| 00863821 30/05/2018
UPENDRATATER | 07000984 30/(9/2014

*“the date of appointment is as per the MCA Portal.
Ensuring the efigibility for the Eg‘)ﬂlﬂtlﬂﬂnl { continuity of every Director on the Board is the responsibility of the
management of ihe Company. Our responsibility Is lo express an opinion on these based on our verification. Thi
certificate is nefther an assurance as io the future viability of the Company nor of the efficiency or effectiveness with
which tha management has conducted the affairs of the Company.

For Mohit Vanawat & Assoclates

No. : MVA/UDR/2022-23/09 Sd/-
Place: Udalpur MOHIT VANAWAT

o Company Secretary
Date: 13/08/2022 M: 45179 CP: 16528
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

To

The Members of

DHRUVACAPITAL SERVICES LTD.

Report on the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements
Opinio

We have audited the financial statements of Dhruva Capital Services Ltd. ("the Company”), which comprise
the balance sheet as at 31st March 2022, and the statement of Profit and Loss and statement of cash flows for
the year then ended, and notes to the financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting
policies and other explanatory information.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations givan to us, the aforesaid
financial statements, give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act”) in the manner so
required and give a lrue and fair view in conformity with Indian Accounting Standards prescribed under
section 133 of the Act read with the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended ("Ind
AS")and the accounting principles generally accepted in India,

a) Inthe case of the Balance Sheet, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2022,
b} Inthe case of the Statement of Profitand Loss, of the profit for the year ended on that date; and
c) Inthe case of the Cash Flow Statement, of the cash flows for the yearended on that date.

d)  Inthe case of Statement of Changes in Equity, change in equity for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We canducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under section 143(10)
af the Companies Act, 2013. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described in the Audilor's
Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our reporl. We are independent of the
Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India
together with the ethical requirements that are relevant o our audit of the financial statements under the
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules thersunder, and we have fulfilled aur other ethical
responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit
evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinlon.

Information other than the financial statements and auditors’ report thereon
The Company’s board of direclors is responsible for the preparation of the other information. The other

information comprises the information included in the Board's Report including Annexures to Board's Report
but does notinclude the financial statemenis and our auditor's report thereon,

Our opinlon on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any form
aof assurance conclusion thereon,

In cennaction with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other Information and,
in daing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the financial statements or
our knowledge obtained during the course of our audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there Is a material misstatement of this other
information, we are required to report thatfact. We have nothing to reportin this regard.

Emphasis of Matter

We draw attention to Notes to the financial resuits, as regards the management's evaluation of COVID-19
impact on the preparation and assets of the company. Our opinion is not modified in respect of this matter.
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Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Standalone Financial
Statements
The Company's Board of Direclors is responsible for the matters staled in section 134(5) of the Companies
Act, 2013 ("the Act”) with respect to the preparation of these financial statements that give a true and fair view
of the financial position, financial performance and cash flows of the Company In accordance with the
accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the accounting Standards specified under section
133 of the Act. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance
with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting
frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policles; making
judgmentis and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of
adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and
completeness of the accounting recerds, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial
statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or
error.
In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company's ability to
conlinue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters relaled to going concemn and using the going
concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Company ar to cease
operations, or has no realistic altemnative but to do so.
Those Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company's financial reporting process.
Auditor's Responsibiliti i i
Qur objectives are lo obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as awhole are free
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our
opinion. Reasanable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in
accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstalement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from
fraud ot error and are considered material if, individually or In the aggregate, they could reasonably be
expected loinfluence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional

skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

» |dentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial stalements, whether due to fraud or
error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that s
sufficient and appropriaie to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a malerial
misstatement resulting fram fraud Is higher than for one resulling from error, as fraud may involve
collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

e  Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that
are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Companies Act, 2013, we are also
responsible for expressing our opinion on whather the company has adequate internal financial controls
system in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls.

e Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management.

e Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of accounting and,
based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or
condiiions that may cast significant doubt on the Company's ability to continue as a going concern. If we
conclude thata material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor's report to the
related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our
opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's repart.
However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concemn.

e Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the
disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and eventsin a
manner that achieves fair presentation.

e Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial information of the Company to
express an opinion on the financial statements.
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Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the financial statements that, individually or In aggregate,
makes it probable thal the economic decisions of a reasonably knowledgeable user of the financial
statements may be influenced. We consider quantitative materiality and qualitative factors In (i) planning the
scope of our audit work and in evaluating the results of our work; and (i) to evaluate the effect of any identified
misstataments in the financial statements,
We communicate with those charged with gevernance regarding, ameng other maiters, the planned scope
and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control
that we identify during our audit.
We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical
requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that
may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, relatad safeguards.
From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters that were
of most significance in the audit of the financial statements of the current period and are therefore the key
audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor's report unless law or regulation precludes public
disclosure about the matter orwhen, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should not
be communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of deing so would reasonably be
expected o outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication.
eport on OtherLe: nd Regulatory Requirements
1. As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2016 (“the Order”), issued by the Ceniral
Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the CompaniesAct, 2013, we give
in the "Annexure A', a statement on the matiers specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order, to the
extent applicable.
2, Asrequired by Section 143 (3) of the Act, we reportthat:
a)  We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and beliefwere necessary for the purposes of our audit.
b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so
farasitappears from our examination of those books.
&) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss and the Cash Flow Statement dealt with
by this Report are in agreement with the books of aceount.
d) In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Accounting Standards
specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules,
2014.

&) Onthe basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 31st March, 2022
taken on record by the Board of Directors, nene of the directors is disqualified as on 31st March,
2022 from being appointed as a director in tarms of Section 164 (2) ofthe Act.
fi  With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls with reference to financial
statements of the Company and the pperating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our
separate Reportin 'Annexure B'.
g)  With respect (o the other matiers to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with Rule
11 of the Companles [Audit and Auditors] Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our
information and according to the explanations given tous
i, The Company does not have any pending litigations which would impact its financial
position;

ii. The Company did nol have any long-term contracts including derivatives contracts for
which there were any material foreseeable losses.

fli. There were no amounts required to be transferred, to the Investor Education and
Protection Fund by the Company.

h)  With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with the
requirements of section 197(16) ofthe Act, as amended:
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In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
remuneralion paid to the Managing Director of the Company is in accordance with the provisions of Section
197 aleng with Schedule V of Companies Act, 2013 and the remuneration limit is in accordance with the first
proviso of Section 197(1) and Schedule V of Companies Act, 2013.

For M/S T K BOHARA AND CO
Chartered Accountants
Place:- UDAIPUR FRN: 00D0T798C
Date:- 30" May, 2022
UDIN: 22401253AJVUVM2302 Sd/-
CA. MUKESH BOHARA
(PARTNER )
M. No. - 401253

ANNEXURE 'A’' TO THE AUDITORS' REPORT

Annexure referred to in Our Report of even date to the members of Dhruva Capital Services Limited
on the accounts of the pany for the year ended 31st March, 2022.

On the basis of such checks as we considered appropriate and according to the information and explanation

given to us during the course of our audit, we report that:

1. {(a) The company has maintained proper records showing full particulars including quantitative details

and situation of its Property, plant and equipment.
(b) Asexplained to us, Property, plant and equipment have been physically verified by the management
atreasonable intervals; no material discrepancies were noticed on such verification.

The litle deed of immovable property is held in the name of Smt. Meena Kamawat as a Director of

the Company. The purchaser in the registered purchase deed is mentioned as "Smt. Meena

Karnawat W/o Shri Kailash Kamawat, Managing Director Dhruva Capital Services Ltd., 003 A,

'Circle View', 169, New Fatehpura, Sukhadia Circle, Udaipur (Raj.)

2. Asexplained tous, the company is an NBFC and does not have any inventory.

3. According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the
books of account, the Company has granted loans, secured or unsecured, to companles, firms or other
parties listed in the register maintained under Section 189 of the Companies Act, 2013. There are two
such parties and the amountinvolved is Rs.1.61,08,417/-.The loans are in the nature of demand loan.

(a) Since the loans are in the nature of demand loans, In our opinion, the terms and conditions af the
grantof the loans are prima-facial not prejudicial to the interest of the company.

(b) The schedule of principal and interest has not been stipulated and hence we are unable to comment
an regularity of repayments or receipts.

(c) According to the information and explanations given to us, since the natures of loans are demand
loans, there are no overdue amounts for more than ninety days.

4. Inouropinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the company has complied
with the provisions of Section 185 and 186 of the Act, with respect to the loans and investments made.

5. The Company has not accepted any deposits from the public during the year.

6. As perinformation & explanation given by the management, maintenance of cost records has not bean
prescribed by the Central Government under sub-section (1) of section 148 of the companies Act, 2013
forany of the services rendered by the company.

7. (a) According 1o the records of the company, undisputed statutory dues including Provident Fund,

Employees’ State Insurance, Income-tax, Sales-tax, Wealth Tax, Service Tax, Custom Duty, Excise
Duty, value added tax, cess lo the extent applicable and any other statutory dues have generally
been regularly deposited with the appropriate authorities.

(c
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12

13.

Sd/-
Place:- UDAIPUR CA. MUKESH BOHARA
Date:- 30" May, 2022 (PARTNER )
UDIN: 22401253AJVUVM2302 M. No. - 401253

. Based on the audit procedures performed and the information and explanations given to us, we report

. According to the information and explanations given to us and based on the examination of the records of

. According to the information and explanations given to us and based on the examination of the records of

. According fo the information and explanations given to us, the Company is not required to be registered

According to the information and explanations given to us there were no outstanding statutory dues
ason 31st of March, 2022 for a period of more than six months from the date they became payable.

{b) According to the informalion and explanations given to us, there is no amounts payable in respect of
income tax, wealth tax, service tax, sales tax, customs duty and excise duty which have not been
deposited on account of any disputes.

Based on our audit procedures and on the information and explanations given by the management, we
are of the opinion that, the Company has not defaulted in repayment of dues to a financial institution, bank
ordebenture holders.

Based on our audit procedures and on the information given by the management, the company has
applied the term loans for the purpose for which they have been obtained.

that no fraud on or by the Company has been noticed or reported during the year. nor have we been
informed of such case by the management.

According to the information and explanations given to us and based on the examination of the records of
the Company, the Company has paid/provided for managerial remuneration in accordance with the
requisite approvals mandated by the provisions of Section 187 read with Schedule V to the Act,

In our opinion and according to the infoermation and explanations given to us, the Company is not a nidhi
company. Accordingly, paragraph 3(xii) of the Order is not applicable.

Aceording o the information and explanations given to us and based on the examination of the records of
the Company, transactions with the related parties are in compliance with Section 177 and 188 of the Act
where applicable and details of such transactions have been disclosed in the financial statements as
required by the applicable accounting standards.

the Company, the Company has not made any preferential alloiment or private placement of shares or
fully or partly convertible debentures during the year,

the Company, the Company has not entered into non-cash transactions with directors or persons
connected with him. Accordingly, paragraph 3(xv) of the Order is nat applicable.

under section 45-1A of the Reserve Bank of India Act. 1934. Thus, paragraph 3 (xvi) of the order is not
applicable to the company.

For MiS T K BOHARA AND CO
Chartered Accountants
FRN: 0000798C
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ANNEXURE 'B' TO THE AUDITORS' REPORT

Report an the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies
Act, 2013 ('the Act’)

We have audited the intemal financial contrals over financial reporting of Dhruva Capital Services Ltd. ('the
Company') as of 31st March, 2022 in conjunction with cur audit of the financial statements of the Company for
the year ended on that dale.

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company's management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls based
an the intemal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the assential
components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over
Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India ('ICAI"). These responsibilities
include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were
aperating effectively for ensuring the arderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to the
Company's policies, the safeguard of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the
accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial
information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013,

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibliity is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over financial reporting
based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal
Financial Controls over Financial Reparting ('the Guidance Note') and standards of Auditing, issued by ICAI
and deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of the Companies Acl, 2013 to the extent applicable te an
audit of Internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of Internal Financlal Controls and, both Issued
by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those standards and the Guidance Note require that we
comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether adeguate internal financial controls over financial reporting were established and maintained and if
such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit Involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal
financial controls systems over financial reporting and their aperating effectiveness. Our audit of internal
financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls
aver financial reporiing, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the
design and operating effectiveness of internal contral based an the assessed risk. The procedure selected
depend on the auditors’ judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the
financial statemaents, whether due to fraud orerror.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficlent and appropriate to provide a basis for our
audit opinion on the Company's internal financial controls system over financial reporting.
Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting
Acompany's internal financial contrals ovar financial reporting is a process designed lo provide reasonable
assurance regarding the reliability of financial reparting and the preparation of financial statements for
external purposes in accordance with generally accepted aceounting principles.

Acompany’s internal financial control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedure that

{1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reascnable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the
transactions and dispositions of assets of the company:

(2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit
preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in
accordance with authorizations of the management and directors of the company; and
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(3) provide reasonable assurance regarding p!evanﬂon and timely detection of unauthorized
acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the
financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent Limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the
possibiiity of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to error or
fraud may occur and not to be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls
over financial reporting te future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial controls over financial
reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with
the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, the company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system
over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were operating effectively
as at 31 March 2022, based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the
company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of
Internal Financial Cantrols Over Financial Reparting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

For \/S T K BOHARA AND CO

Charlered Accountanls
FRN: 0000798C
Sdl-
Place:- UDAIPUR CA. MUKESH BOHARA
Date:- 30" May, 2022 (PARTNER )
UDIN: 22401253AJVUVM2302 M. No. - 401253

AUDITOR'S CERTIFICATE

To,

The Board of Directors
Dhruva Capital Services Ltd.
Udaipur (Raj.)

We have examined the cash flow statement of DHRUVA CAPITAL SERVICES LIMITED for the year
ended 31st March, 2022. The statement has been prepared by the company in accordance with the
requirement of clause 32 of the lisling agreement with Stock Exchange and s based on andin agreement with
the corresponding Profit and Loss Account and the Balance Sheet of the Company covered by our report of
30th May, 2022 1o the members of the Company.

For M/S T K BOHARA AND CO
Chartered Accountants
FRN: 0000798C

Sd/-

Place:- UDAIPUR CA. MUKESH BOHARA
Date:- 30" May, 2022 (PARTNER )

UDIN: 22401253AJVUVM2302 M. No. - 401253
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l

BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31st March, 2022

PARTICULARS NOTE As at 31-03-2022 Asat 31-03-2021
NO. (Rs.) (Rs.)
I ASSETS
(1} Financial Assets
Cash and cash equivalents 3(a) 35672.48 255551.72
Bank Balance other than
Cash and cash equivalents 3(b) 0.00 0.00
Recajvables
1 } Trade Receivables 0.00 0.00
( Othier Receivables 0.00 0.00
Loans 4 22541783.00 22460160,00
Investments 5 6659012.90 6659012.90
Other Financial assets 6 13000.00 13000.00
Total Financial Assets 20649468.38 29387724.62
(2)Non - Flm!nl:lal assets — — >
Inventorie 0.00 0,00
Currant lax assets ( Net) 7 893321 II1 388220.25
Deferred tax Assets ( Net) 0,00
Investment Proparty. 8 18023565 00 18023565.00
Blological assets other than bearer plants 0.00
Proparty, Plant and Equipment -] 113&436 lld 1156756.00
Total Non-Financial Assets 19860130.01 19568541 25
Total Assets 49509598.39 ABAGE265.87
Il LIABILITIES AND EQUITY
LIABILITIES
{1} Flnln?:]nl Liabilities

yables
(1) Trade Payables
(i) Total outstanding dues of micro

enterprises and small enterprises 0.00 0.00
(if) Total outstanding dues of creditors other
than micro anterprises and small enterprises 10 97836.00 GR470,00
(11} Other Payablas
(i) Total outstanding duss of micro
enterprises and small enterprises 0.00 0.00

(i} Total cutstanding dues of creditors other than

micra entarprises and small enlerprises 0.00 0.00
Borrawings {Other than Debt Securities) 11 319488.00 319488.00
Other financial liabliities 12 279291.00 524032.00
Total Financial Liabilities ~RE6ET5.00 LT

(2) Non- Financial Liabilities

Current 1ax liabilities { Net) 13 16340.00 15000,00

Provisions 14 2311014.00 2197543.00

Deferred tax liabflities (Neat) 15 0.00 205518.00

ather non - financial liabllities 0,00 0.00
- ;uhlleon-FiMncitl Liabilities 2327354.00 2418061.00

G

Equity Share Capital 16 32617000.00 3261700000

Other Equity 17 13868629.39 12912214 .87

Taotal Equi 45529214.87

Total Llahll ies and Equity 48856265.87

Thnh i tos are an integral part of these financial statements

D our feportof bean date atmened T T ancislstatome
For T.K Bohara & Co. Forand on behalf of the Board of Directars
Egzmm!?ﬂ&munums
; Sdi- Sd/-
CAldumh Bohara) Kailash Karnawat)  (MeenaKarnawat)
er anagin Dltectnr rector
IPI'Al IJd I r DIN Na.- DIN No. - 00301108
ce 1~ Udaipur
Dated - 30th M Radz)
UDIN:-22401253AJVUVM2202
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STATEMENT OF PROFIT & LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED ON 31st March, 2022
Note No. Amount (Rs.) Amount (Rs,)
Particulars As at 31-03-2022 As at 31-03-2021
1 Reavenue from operations
Interest Income 18 1835250.00 1806689.00
Dividend Incoma 19 356206.00 66605.52
Rantal Incoma 20 354000.00 330000.00
Total Ravenue from operations 2545456.00 2205284 52
I Other income 2 50383.30 18821.00
Total Revenue (I+1) 2595839.30 222411552
m Expensas
Finance Costs 0.00 0.00
Cost of Material Consumed 0.00 0.00
Employes Benefils Expense 22 1081970.00 101844500
Legal Fees and Commission Expenses. 23 424803.50 423663.78
Depreciation and amortization exp 24 18320.00 ZT1132.00
Other expenses 25 103412.28 112333.00
Total Expenses 1626505.78 TA26573.78
Profit/ { Loss) bafore sxceptional
items and tax 967333.52 397541 74
Exceptional items 0.00
Profit/ (Loss) before tax 967333.52 397541 74
Lass: Tax expense
Current tax 26 221239.00 88000
Prior pariod tax 0.00 0.00
Deferred tax 26 -210320.00 -27307.00
Net Profit (Loss) after tax 956414.52 336848.74
Other Comprehensive Income
(A} {i) lems thal will not be reclassified to
profit or loss (specify ltems and amounts)
(il} Income tax relating to items that will
not be reclassified to profit or loss 0.00
Subtatal {A) 0.00 0.00
(B) (i) ltems that will be reclassified to 0.00
profit or loss (specify ilems and amounts)
(i1} Incame tax relating to items that will
be raclassified to profit or loss 0.00 0.00
Subtotal (B) 0.00 0.00
Other Comprahensive Incoma (A + B) 0.00 0.00
Total Comprehensive Income for the
period (Comprising Profit (Loss) and
other Comprehensive Income for the period) §56414.52 336848.74
Eamings per equity share (Face value of
Rs. 10 per share)
Basic (Rs.) 0.29 0.10
Diluted {Rs.) 0.28 0.10
The accnmpanym% nates are an integral part of these financial statoments
As per our report of oven date attached
Fani(Bohurl&Cn Forand onbehalf of the Board of Directors
Sl:lf- Sdi- Sd/-
g:vll Mukesh Bohara) Kallash Karnawat]  (Meena Karmnawat)
artnar anaging Director or
M.No.401253 DIN No.- 00300858 DIN No. - 00301108
Place :- Udaipur [R:
Dated :-30th May, 2|
UDIN:-224012! JVU\fM?.JO?
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N

CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st March, 2022

PARTICULARS As at 31-03-2022 As at 31-03-2021
(Rs.) (Rs.)

(A) CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES :
Net Profit (beforeTax) as per Profit & Loss Alc 967333.52 397541.74

Adjustment to reconcile profit before tax to net cash flows :-
Add:

i) Depreciation 18320.00 271132.00
985653.52 668673.74
Less:
i) Deferred Tax 210320.00 27307.00
iy Dividend Income 356206.00 66605.52
Operating Profit before working capital changes 419127.52 574761.22
Adjustment for :-
(Increase)/ decrease ather Financial Assets, current -405772.30 -602925.00
Increase/ (decrease) in Trade Payables 32366.00 -8780.00
Increase/ (decrease) in current Provisions 113471.00 -5876.00
Increase/ (decrease) in other Current Liabilities 0.00 10682.54
Increase/ (decrease) in other financial liabilities, Non Current 0.00 -30000.00
Increase/ (decrease) in other financial liabilities, Current -343401.00 131032.00
(Increase)/ decrease Other Current Assets -380957 .46 28921.24
Net cash from for operations aclivities before income tax -565166.24 97816.00
Income tax paid (Net) 221239.00 60693.00
-210320.00 0.00
Net Cash flow From Operating Activities {A) -576085.24 37123.00

(B) CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES :

Dividend Income 356206.00 66605.52
Purchase\sale of Fixed Assets 0.00 0.00
Investment in FOR 0.00 0.00
Invesiment in Real Estate 0.00

Net Cash From Investing Activities (B) 356206.00

(C) CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITES :

Repayments of Borrowings 0.00 0.00
Proceeds from Borrowings 0.00 0.00
Net Cash from financing Activities (C) 0.00 0.00
Net increase in cash & cash equivalents(A+B+C) -219879.24 103728.52
Opening Balance of Cash & Cash Equivalents 265551.72 151823.20
Closing Balance of Cash & Cash Equivalents 35672.48 255551.72
Components of Cash and Cash Equivalents

Bank Balances 31186.32 230284.56
Cash in Hand 4486.16 25267.16

Other Bank Balances
Depaosits with Original Maturity more than 12 Months 0.00 0.00
Total 35672.48 255551.72
Note: Figures in Brackets Represents cash outflow
Forand on behalf of the Board of Directors
Sd/- Sd/-

Place :- Udaipur (Raj.) g(allasr:,Karnawal) (Meenarr(amawal)
Dated :- 30th May, 2022 DIN No 30300998 DIN No.-00301108
UDIN:- 22401253AJVUVM2302 y,

G
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STATEMENT FOR CHANGES IN EQUITY

For the year ended 31st March, 2022

(Amount in?)
SHARE RESERVES
EQUITY APPLICATION AND
PARTICULARS sﬁma MONEY SURPLUS ToTAL
CAPITAL | spEciaL GENERAL  SECURITIES  RETAINED
EARNINGS
Balance as at April 01, 2021 32617000.00 | 2493189.03 - - 10419025.84 | 45529214.87
Equity shares issued during the year, - - - - 0.00 0.00
Equity Shares forfeited - - - - 0.00 0.00
Profit for the year - - = - 95641452 056414.52
Changes in accounting policy - - = - 0.00 0.00
prior period errors - - - - 0.00 0.00
Total comprehensive income for the year - - - - 0.00 0.00
Dividends - - - - 0.00 0.00
Transfer to special Reserves in terms of
section 45 |C of RBI Act, 1934 -| 191282.80 3 - -191282.90 0.00
Others - - - - 0.00 0.00
0.00 0,00
Balance as at March 31, 2022 | 32617000.00 | 2684471.93 0.00 11184157.46 | 46485629.39
SHARE RESERVES
EQUITY APPLICATION
PARTICULARS SHARE MONEY SuRPLUS Tkl
CAPITAL | speciaL GENERAL  SECURITIES  RETAINED
RESERVES RESERVES ~ PREMIUM EARNINGS
Balance as at April 01, 2020 32617000.00 | 2425819.28 - = 10149546.85 | 45192366.13
Equity shares issued during the year - - - - 0.00 0.00
Equity Shares forfeited - - - - 0.00
Profit for the year - - - - 336848.72 336848.72
Changes in accounting palicy = = 2 - 0.00 0.00
prior period errors - - - - 0.00 0.00
Total comprehensive income for the year - - - - 0.00 0.00
Dividends 3 = =] = 0.00 0.00
Transfer to special Reserves in terms
of section 45 |C of RBI Act, 1934 3 67369.75 = # - 67369.75 0.00
Others 0.00 0.00
- - - - 0.00 0,00
Balance as at March 31, 2021 32617000.00| 2493189.03 0.00 10419025.84 | 45529214.87

The accompanying notes are an mtegral part of these financial statements
As per our report of even date attached

ForT.KBohara&Co.
Chartered Accountants

Sd/-

(CAMukesh Bohara)
Partner
M.No.401253

Place :- Udaipur (Raj.)
Dated :- 30th Ma

, 2022
L UDIN:-22401255AJVUVM2302

Forand on behalf of the Board of Directors

Sdl-

(Kailash Karnawat)
Managing Director
DIN No.-00300998

Sdi-
(Meena Karnawat)

Diret
DIN No. 00301103




DHRUVA CAPITAL SERVICES LIMITED

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENT

N

1. CORPORATE INFORMATION
Dhruva Capital Services Limited (“the Company”) is a Public Limited Company, incorporated under the
provisions of the Companies Act, 1956. The Company is a Non-Banking Financial Company (NBFC), which is
engaged in the business of Investment and Financing. The company is registered with Reserve Bank of India
as an NBFC, not accepting public deposits u/s 45-1A of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934, vide registration
number — 10.00098 dated 01.09.1999. The shares of the Company are listed on the Bombay Stock
Exchange.
a. BasisofPreparation
These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with Indian Accounting Standards
(“Ind AS") as notified under the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 as amended
from time to time and notified under Section 133 of the Companies act, 2013 (the “Act") along with the
guidelines and directives issued by the Reserve Bank of India (RBI) tothe extent applicable.
For all periods up to and including the financial year ended March 31, 2019, the Company had
prepared its Financial Statements in accordance with requirements of the Accounting Standards
notified under the Companies (Accounting Standards) Rules, 2006 (“Previous GAAP"). The
company has adopted IND AS from April 01, 2019 with effective transition date as April 01, 2019.
b. Basis of Presentation
The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss and the Statement of Change in Equity are
prepared and presented in the format prescribed in the Division Il of Schedule Ill fo the Act. The
Statement of Cash Flows has been prepared and presented as per the requirements of Ind AS 7
“Statement of Cash Flows". Amounts in the financial statements are presented in Indian Rupees
which is also functional currency of the Company. All values are rounded to the nearest lakhs with
two decimals, except when otherwise indicated.
c. BasisofMeasurement
The Financial Statements have been prepared on a historical cost basis and on accrual basis,
except forthe following:
. Certain Financial Assets and Liabilities are measured at fair value.
. Assets held for sale are measured atthe lower of carrying value and fair value less costs to sell.
N Defined benefit plans where plan assels are measured atfair value.
d. SignificantA and Assumpti
The preparation of the Fmancml Statements in conforrnlty with Ind AS requires the Management to
make estimates and assumptions considered in the reported amounts of assets and liabilities
(including contingent liabilities) and the reported income and expenses during the year. Accounting
estimates could change from period to period. The estimates and judgments used are continuously
evaluated by the Company and are based on historical experience and various other assumptions
and factors (including expectations of future events) that the Company believes to be reasonable
under the existing circumstances.
Future results could differ due to these estimates and the differences between the actual results and
the estimates are recognized in the periods in which the results are known/materialize. The
management believes that the estimates used in the preparation of Financial Statements are
prudent and reasonable.
2. SIGNIFICANTACCOUNTING POLICIES
(i) Property, Plantand Equipment (PPE)
All PPE are stated at cost of acquisition, less accumulated depreciation and impairment losses, if
any. Direct costs are capitalized until the assets are ready for use and include freight, duties, taxes
and expenses incidental to acquisition and installation. The carrying amount of any component
accounted for as a separate asset is derecognized when replaced. All other repairs and
maintenance are charged to profit or loss during the reporting period in which they are incurred.
Depreciation is provided on a pro-rata basis on the Written Down Value method (‘WDV') over the
estimated useful lives of the assets specified in Schedule | of the Companies Act, 2013. The assets
residual values and useful lives are reviewed, and adjusted if appropriate, at the end of each

reporting period.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENT

(ii)

(iif)

(v)

(v

(vi)

Intangible Assets

Intangible assets are amortized on Written Down Value basis over the estimated usefullife.

An intangible asset side recognized on disposal or when no future economic benefits are expected
from use or disposal.

Financial Instruments

Financial instruments comprise of financial assets and financial liabilities. Financial assets and
financial liabilities are recognized in the Company's balance sheet when the Company becomes a
party to the contractual provisions of the instrument. Financial assets primarily comprise of loans and
advances, deposits, trade receivables and cash and cash equivalents. Financial liabilities primarily
comprise of borrowings and trade payables.

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS &RETIREMENT BENEFITS

Employee Benefits are recognized during the period when the services are rendered. These benefits
include Bonus, Incentive and other benefits which fall due within twelve months after the end of the
pericd in which services are rendered

The provisions of gratuity are not applicable to the Company.

CASHAND CASH EQUIVALENTS

Cash and cash equivalents includes cash on hand, balance in current account and Balances with
banks in deposits accounts with original maturity of less than 3 months. Short term and liquid
investments being subject to mare than insignificant risk of change in value, are notincluded as part
of cash and cash equivalents.

PROVISIONS, CONTINGENT LIABILITIES AND CONTINGENTASSETS

Provisions are recognized when there is a present abligation (legal or constructive) as a result of a
past event, it is probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required
to settle the obligation and there is liable estimate of the amount of the obligation.

Contingent liabilities are disclosed when there is a possible obligation arising from past events, the
existence of which will be confirmed only by the occurrence or non occurrence of one or more
uncertain future events not wholly within the control of the Company or a present obligation that
arises from past events where it is either not probable that an outflow of resources will be required to
settle the obligation or a reliable estimate of the amount cannot be made.

Contingent assets are not recognized in the financial statements. Contingent assets are disclosed
where an inflow of economic benefits is probable.

Provisions, contingent liabilities and contingent assets are reviewed at each Balance Sheet date.

(vii) REVENUE RECOGNITION

Revenue is recognized to the extent that it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to the company
andthe revenue can be reliably measured and there exists reasonable certainty ofits recovery.
a) Interestincome
The main source of revenue for the Company is Income from Interest of unsecured Loans.
b) Dividend Income
Dividend income from investments is recognized when the Company's right to receive payment
has been established (provided that it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to the
Company and the amount of dividend income can be measured reliably).
c¢) Otherlncome
QOther Income represents income earned from the activities incidental to the business and is
recognized when the right to receive the income is established as per the terms of the contract.
d) Exceptional ltems
When items of income and expense within profit or loss from ordinary activities are of such size,
nature orincidence thattheir disclosure is relevant to explain the performance
of the enterprise for the period, the nature and amount of such items is disclosed separately as
Exceptional items,
The Company does not have any items of income and expense which categorized as
exceptional items during the year 2021-22.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENT

(viii) LEASES
With effect from 1 April 2019, the Company has applied Ind AS 116 'Leases' for all long term and
material lease contracts covered by the Ind AS. The Company has adopted madified retrospective
approach as stated in Ind AS 116 for all applicable leases on the date of adoption.
(ix) TAXES
a) IncomeTax
Income tax expense represents the sum of the tax currently payable and deferred tax. Income
tax expense comprises current and deferred taxes. Income tax expense is recognized in the
Statement of Profit and Loss except when they relate to items that are recognized outside profit
or loss (whether in other comprehensive income or directly in equity), in which case tax is also
recognized outside profitorloss.
i. CurrentTax
The tax currently payable is based on the estimated taxable profit for the year for the
Company and is calculated using applicable tax rates and tax laws thathave been enacted
or substantively enacted. Taxable profit differs from "profit before tax' as reported in the
Statement of Profit and Loss because of items of income or expense that are taxable or
deductible in other years and items that are never taxable or deductible. The current tax is
calculated using applicable tax rates that have been enacted or substantively enacted by
the end of the reporting period.
ii. Deferredtax
Deferred tax assets and liabilities are recognized for the future tax consequences of
temporary differences between the carrying values of assets and liabilities and their
respective tax bases, and unutilized business loss and depreciation carry-forwards and
tax credits. Such deferred tax assets and liabilities are computed separately for each
taxable entity. Deferred tax assets are recognized to the extent that it is probable that future
taxable income will be available against which the deductible temporary differences,
unused tax losses, depreciation carry-forwards and unused tax credits could be utilized.
Deferred tax relating to items recognized outside profit or loss is recognized outside profit
or loss (either in other comprehensive income or in equity). Deferred tax items are
recognized in correlation to the underlying transaction either in OCl or directly in equity.
b) Goodsand Services Input Tax Credit
Goods and Services tax input credit is accounted for in the books in the period in which the
supply of goods or service received is accounted and when there is no uncertainty in availing/
utilizing the credits.
EARNINGS PER SHARE
Basic earnings per share are calculated by dividing the net profit or loss for the period attributable to
equity shareholders (after deducting attributable taxes) by the weighted average number of equity
shares outstanding during the period.
For the purpose of calculating diluted earnings per share, the net profit or loss for the period
attributable to equity shareholders and the weighted average number of shares outstanding during
the period are adjusted for the effects of all dilutive potential equity shares.
(xi) SECURITIES PREMIUM
Securities premium is credited when shares are issued at premium. It can be used to issue
bonusshares, to provide for premium on redemption of shares and issue expenses of securities
which qualify as equity instruments.
(xii) STATEMENT OF CASH FLOW
Statement of Cash Flows is prepared segregating the cash flows into operating, investing and
financing activities. Cash flow from operating activities is reported using indirect method.
Cash and cash equivalents (including bank balances) shown in the Statement of Cash Flows
exclude items which are notavailable for general use as on the date of Balance Sheet.

(x

]
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1. FINANCIAL ASSETS

3. (a) Cash and Cash Equivalents
Particulars Amount (3) Amount (3]
As at 31-03-2022 As at 31-03-2021
(i) Cash in hand 4486.16 25267.16
(ii) Balances with Bank
Indusind Bank 5885.04 5885.04
Yes Bank 25301.28 224399.52
TOTAL 3567248 255551.72
3. (b) Bank Balance Other Than Cash And Cash Equivalents
Particulars Amount () Amount (I)
As at 31-03-2022 As at 31-03-2021
(i) Unclaimed Dividend Accounts 0.00 0.00
Deposits with ariginal maturity.
(ii) exceeding three months 0.00 0.00
TOTAL 0.00 0.00
4. Loans
Particulars Amount (3) Amount ()
As at 31-03-2022 Asat 31-03-2021
Loans
Total (A) Gross 22941783.00 22460160.00
Less: Impairment |oss allowance 0.00 0.00
Total (A) Net 22941783.00 22460160.00
(B) (@
Secured by tangible assets 0.00 0.00
(ii) Unsecured
Indira Marble 624867.00 624867.00
1.D. Marbles 124185.00 124185.00
Mishal Marble Pvt. Ltd. 1260000.00 1260000.00
Ajaj Khan § /o Basharat Khan EMI 20673.00 20673.00
Jaya Mogra 4403641.,00 4403641.00
Sampat Automobiles 4685346,00 2432601.00
Nakul Builders & Developers Pyt Lid. 11423071.00 13194193.00
Manohar Singh Dule Singh 400000.00 400000.00
Total Gross (B) 22941783.00 22460160.00
Less: Impairment loss allowance 0.00 0.00
Total (B) Net 22941783.00 22460160.00
( €) (1) Loans in India
(i) Public Sector 0.00 0.00
(ii) Others 22941783.00 22460160.00
Total Gross () (1) 22941783.00 22460160.00
Less: Impairment loss allowance 0.00 0.00
Total Net ( C} (T) 22941783.00 22460160.00
(€) (1) Loans Outside India 0.00 0.00
Total Gross ( C) (11) 0.00 0.00
Less: Impairment |oss allowance 0.00 0.00
Total Net [ €) (I1) 0.00 0.00
Total Net (C) (1) & (C) (1)) 22941783.00 22460160.00
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5. Investments
Particulars Amount (T) Amount ()
As at 31-03-2022 Asat31-03-2021
Equity Instruments
(i) Quoted Shares 1684012.90 1684012.90
(ii) Unguoted Shares 4975000.00 4975000.00
Mutual Funds 0.00 0.00
Others 0.00 0.00
Total Gross (A) 6659012.90 6659012.90
(i) Investments outside India 0.00 0.00
i) Investments In India 6659012.90 6659012.90
Total (B) 6659012.90 6659012.90
Total (A) to tally with (B) 6659012.90 6659012.90
Less: Impairment loss allowance( C) 0.00 0.00
Total Net D = (A) - (C) 6659012.90 6659012.90

Market Value of Quoted Shares as on 31-03-2022 is Rs. 53,91,000/-
6. Other Financial Assets

Particulars Amount (3) Amount (%)
Asat31-03-2022 As at 31-03-2021
Security Deposits 13000.00 13000.00
TOTAL 13000.00 13000.00

NON- FINANCIAL ASSETS
7. Current tax assets (Net)

Particulars Amount (%) Amount (3)
As at31-03-2022 Asat31-03-2021
TDS Receivable FYr: 2019-20 0.00 26629.00
Income Tax Advance 0.00 50000.00
TDS Receivable FYn 2020-21 0.00 17123100
TDS Receivable (2007-08) 0.00 34284.00
TDS Receivable (2009-10) 0.00 0.00
TDS Receivable (Earlier Years) 38497.79 38497.79
TDS Receivable (FY 2008-2009) 0.00 41566.70
TDS Receivable EYr. 2018-19 0.00 0.00
GST Input Balance 31415.98 2601176
Income Tax Advance 2021-22 150000.00 0.00
Income Tax Refundable 116463.00 0.00
TDS Receivable FY 2021-22 25454599 0.00
Dividend Receivable 102404.25 0.00
TOTAL 693327.01 388220.25
8. Investment Property Amount (%) Amount (%)
Particulars Asat 31-03-2022 Asat31-03-2021
Gross Carrying Amount
Opening balance
(i) Agriculture Land (Kaliwas - Nathdwara) 818390.00 818390.00
(ii) Agriculture Land (Navratan Comp.- Bhuwana) 1255210.00 1255210.00
(iii) Land Purchased (Navratan Comp- Bhuwana 1) 2335420.00 2335420.00
(iv) Land Purchased [ Maruwas) 234860.00 234860.00
(iv) Land Purchased ( Rama) 13379685.00 13379685.00
18023565.00 18023565.00
Additions 0.00 0.00
Closing Balance 18023565.00 18023565.00
Less: Accumulated Depreciation
and Impairment 0.00 0.00
Net Carrying Amount 18023565.00 18023565.00 )

G
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DHRUVA CAPITAL SERVICES LIMITED

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENT

1. FINANCIAL LIABILITIES

10. Payables
Particulars Amount () Amount (%)
As at 31-03-2022 Asat31-03-2021

(a) Trade payables

(i) Total outstanding dues of micro and small

enterprises 0.00 0.00
(i) Tatal cutstanding dues of creditors other

than micro and small enterprises

(a) Big Share Services Pvt.Ltd. 16227.00 10661.00
(b) National Secu.Depo. Ltd. 20709.00 8909.00
( ¢) Novergy Energy Solution Pvt Ltd 40000.00 40000.00
(d) Crif high mark 5000.00 0.00
(e) Experion Credit Information Company 5900.00 5900.00
(f) Mohit Vanawat 7000.00 0.00
(£) T. K. Bohara & Company 3000.00 0.00
( b) Other Payables 0.00 0.00
TOTAL 97836.00 65470.00

11 Borrowings
Particulars Amount (¥) Amount (¥)
As at 31-03-2022 Asat31-03-2021

In India

A.  Unsecured Term Loan

i) From Banks 0.00 0.00
ii) From related parties 00.00 0.00
TOTAL (A) 00.00 0.00

B. Finance lease obligations
(i) Margin Money on A/c of Lease / H.P. (Assets) / Loan :

Ajaj Khan (Margin Money) 44488.00 44488.00
Mishal Marbles Pvt. Ltd. (Margin Money) 275000.00 275000.00

TOTAL (B) 319488.00 319488.00
Quitside India 0.00 0.00
TOTAL (A)+ (B) 319488.00 319488.00
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENT

12 Other Financial Liability

Particulars

Kailash Karnawat (MD) Salary
Salary Payable

TOTAL

2. NON FINANCIAL LIABILITIES

13

Current Tax Liabilities

Particulars

TDS Payable

GST Payable
Other Payable
TOTAL

Provisions

Particulars

Provision for NPA (Liability)

Contingent Provision Against Standard Assets
Provision for Audit and Legal Fees

Provision for Income Tax

TOTAL

Deferred Tax Liabilities (Net)

Particulars

Opening Balance of deferred tax liabilities
Changes in deferred tax liabilities recorded in
P&L A

Closing balance of deferred tax liabilities

Amount (3)
As at 31-03-2022

Amount (%)
As at 31-03-2021

250000.00 585000.00

29291.00 29032.00

279291.00 624032.00
Amount (¥) Amount (%)

As at 31-03-2022 As at 31-03-2021

15000.00 15000.00

0.00 0.00

1340.00 0.00

16340.00 15000.00
Amount (3) Amount (T)

As at31-03-2022

Asat 31-03-2021

2029725.00 2029725.00
45289.00 45289.00
30000.00 33000.00

206000.00 89529.00

2311014.00 2197543.00

Amount (%) Amount (%)

As at 31-03-2022

As at 31-03-2021

205518.00 232825.00
-210320.00 -27307.00
-4802.00 205518.00




DHRUVA CAPITAL SERVICES LIMITED

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENT

(3) EQUITY
16. EQUITY SHARE CAPITAL
Amount (3) Amount ()
Particulars Asat 31-03-2022 Asat31-03-2021
Authorised Capital
3500000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each 35000000.00 35000000.00
TOTAL: 35000000.00 35000000.00
Issued Capital
3261700 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each 32617000.00 32617000.00
TOTAL: 32617000.00 32617000.00
Subscribed and Paid Up Capital
3261700 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/~ each 32617000.00 32617000.00
TOTAL: 32617000.00 32617000.00
DETAILS OF SHAREHOLDERS HOLDING MORE THAN 5% OF THE TOTAL EQUITY SHARES
S.  Name of Shareholder Asat31/03/2022 Asat31/03/2021
Na. No. of % No. of %
Shares Heid Shares Held
1 Meena Karnawat 651800 19.98% 651800 19.98%
2 Nakul Builders & Dev. P. Ltd. 644500 19.76% 644500 19.76%
3 Kailash Karnawat 576200 17.67% 576200 17.67%
4 Karnawat Hire Purchase P. Lrd 198300 6.08% 198300 6.08%
5 Nakul Karnawat 200800 6.16% 200800 6.16%
A, Re of the shares at the and at the end of the year
Particulars As at 31 March 2022 As at 31 March 2021
No. of Shares Amount No. of Shares Amount
Equity Shares
At the beginning of the year 3261700 32617000.00 3261700 32617000.00
Issued during the Period o 0.00 o Q.00
Outstanding at the end of the year 3261700 32617000.00 3261700 32e17000.00

17. OTHER EQUITY

Particulars As at 31 March 2022 Asat 31 March 2021
A. RESERVES AND SURPLUS

(i) RETAINED EARNINGS
Balance as per last Balance Sheet 10419025.84 10149546.85
Add : Profit / Loss of the year 956414.52 336848.74
Less : Transferred to Special Reserve Fund 191282.90 67369.75

TOTAL(A): 1118415746 10419025.84

(ii) STATUTORY RESERVE FUND
u/s 45 1C of RBI Act, 1934

Balance as per last Balance Sheet 2493189.03 2425819.28
For Financial Year 2021-22 191282.90 67369.75
TOTAL (B): 2684471.93 2493189.03

GRAND TOTAL({A+B): 13B68629.39 12912214.87
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18.Interest Income

Particulars
Interest on Unsécured loans

19.Dividend Income
Particulars

Dividend income

20. Rental Income_

Particulars

Office Rent Income

21. Other Income

Particulars

Provision for NPA written back (recovery)
Income from sale of grass (RAMA)
Interest on 1. Tax Refund

QOther Income

22. Employee Benefit Expenses

Particulars

Director's Remuneration
Salaries & Wages

23. Legal Fees and Commission expense
Particulars

Annual Custody Fees

CIC Expenses (RBI)
Depository Services Expenses
Annual Listing Fees

Legal & Professional Fees
Audit Fees (including GST)
ROC Filing Charges

24. Depreciation,amortisati d impairmen:
Particulars

Depreciation on property,plant and equipment

Amount () Amount (T)

Current Year Previous year

1835250.00 1808689.00

Total 1835250.00 1808689.00
Amount () Amount (%)

Current Year Previous year

356206.00 66605.52

Total 356206.00 66605.52
Amount (3) Amount 3)

Current Year Previous year

354000.00 330000.00

Total 354000.00 330000.00
Amount (7) Amount (%)

Current Year Previous year

00.00 0.00

0.00 0.00

50383.30 17661.00

0.00 1160.00

Total 50383.30 18821.00
Amount (3) Amount (%)

Current Year Previous year

720000.00 720000.00

361970.00 299445.00

Total 1081970.00 1019445.00
Amount (%) Amount ()

Current Year Previous year

24000.00 26500.00

20000.00 20000.00

39251.50 34163.78

300000.00 300000.00

7000.00 12000.00

30000.00 25000.00

4552.00 6000.00

Total 424803.50 423663.78
Amount () Amount (3)

Current Year Previous year

18320.00 271132.00

Total 18320.00 271132.00
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENT

N

Othe nse.
Particulars

Advertisement Expenses

News Papers & Periodicals Expenses
Office Expenses

Postage Expenses

Photocopy Expenses

Printing & Stationery Expenses
Repair & Maintenance (Gen. + Society)
Telephone Expenses

Vehicle Running & Mai e b
AGM Expenses

Misc Expenses

CKYC Wallet

26. Tax Expenses
Particulars

Current tax

Current tax on profits for the year
Adjustment for current tax of prior periods
Total Current tax expense

Deferred Tax

Decrease/(increase) in deferred tax assets
Decrease/(increase) in deferred tax liabilities
Total Deferred Tax expense/(benefit)

27. Earnings per share (EPS)
Particulars

Profit for the year

Weighted average number of shares
outstanding during the year (Nos.)
Weighted average number of shares
outstanding during the year (Nos.)- Diluted

Earnings per share (Basic)
Earnings per share (Diluted)
Face value per share

28. Provision For NPA:

In accordance with the guidelines issued by the RBI, the provision of NPA for current year is Rs. 0.00.

29. Margin Money on account of Leased & Hire Purchase assets represent difference between the purchase

Amount (%) Amount (%)
Current Year Previous year
25020.00 24380.00
2225.00 1210.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 94.00
8000.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
20400.00 20400.00
1896.00 1370.00
40701.00 25879.00
5000.00 10000.00
150.00 29000.00
20.28 0.00
Total 103412.28 112333.00
Amount (%) Amount (%)

Current Year

Previous year

221239.00 88000.,00
0.00 0.00
221239.00 88000.00
0.00 0.00
-210320.00 -27307.00
-210320.00 -27307.00
Amount (3) Amount )
Current Year Previous year
956414.52 336848.74
3261700 3261700
3261700 3261700
0.29 0.10
0.29 0.10
10.00 10.00

value ofleased /hire purchase assets and money advanced asloans.
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30. Payment to Directors is as Under:

Current Year Previous Year
(a) Salary 720000.00 720000.00
(b) Director's perquisities 0.00 0.00
720000.00 720000.00
31. Auditors Remuneration:

Current Year Previous Year
(a) For Audit and Tax Audit 20000.00 20000.00

(b) For Taxation Matters & Company Law Matters
(c) GST Matters 5000.00 5000.00
8000.00 8000.00
33000.00 33000.00

32. Thecompany has been granted certificate of Registration as provided in section 451A of the RBI Act 1934
issued on 1-9-1999 but the same is not valid for aceepting deposits.

33. Noemployeeisin employment of the Company throughout the financial year for aremuneration which i n
aggregate exceeded Rs. 6000000/~ per annum or employed for remuneration which in aggregate
exceeded Rs. 500000/- permonth,ifemployed for partof the year.

34. The Company's operations predominantely comprise only of one segment i.e. financial services which
include hire purchase, lease, interest on ICD, loans and advances and hence the figures shown are related
to only that segment

35. There is no significant impact of COVID-19 panademic on the financial result of F. Y. 2021-22 of the
Company. The Company continues to closely monitor the rapidly changing situation.

36. Earning per share:

(i) BASICEARNING PER SHARE Current Year Previous Year
Earning per share has been calculated as follows:
Profit/ (Loss) after tax 0.00 0.00
a. Profit/ (Loss) available for equity shares 0.00 0.00
b. Computation of weighted equity shares
OpeningBalance 3261700 3261700
Adj. of sharesissued or existing during the year NIL NIL
Weighted average equity shares 3261700 3261700
Earning pershare (Baisc) (ab) 0.00 0.00

(ii) DILUTED EARNING PER SHARE
Diluted earning per share is same as Basic Earning per share as the Company does not
have any potential equity shares as defined under Ind AS 33 "Earning Per Share"issued by ICAL
37. Related parties disclosures:
1. Relationship:
(a) Key management personal :

Shri Kailash Karnawat Managing Director

Smt. Meena Karnawat Director
(b) Other related parties where control exists :

Karnawat Hire Purchase Pvt. Ltd. Circle View Estate Pvt. Ltd.

Nakul Builders & Developers Pvt.Ltd. Sampat Automobiles

Kailash Karnawat & Family (HUF) Meenkamal Enterprises Pvt. Ltd.
( c). Relatives of key management personnel and their enterprises where transaction

have taken place : M/s Sampat Automobiles

M/s Nakul Builders & Developers Pvt. Ltd.
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2 | Disclosurs of transactions with related parties as required by IND AS 24
Current Year Previous Year
Out: i . Qutstandin
Hame licgl:::‘f::jad party and nature Nature of Transaction | CUSENNG | rransaction crirsiiin
transaction value carried In B\S value carried in BAS
Key managerial personnel
A | & their relatives
Director Remuneration
. { Expenses booked
Kailash Karnawat into P8L) 720000.00 720000.00
paid during the year 1115000.00 250000.00 610000,00 596000.00
Other related parties where
B |control exists
Nakul Builders &
Developers Pvt. Ltd. Interest Income 1315420.00 1524592.00
received during the year | 3086542.00 | 11423071.00 814345.00 |  13194193.00
Sampat Automabiles Interest Income 519830.00 284097.00
racaived during the year 167085.00 4685346.00 192708.00 2432601.00
Karnawat Hire Purchase Pvl. Ltd. Investment 0.00 4875000.00 0.00 4975000.00

Note: Name of Related party and nature of the related parly relationship where control exists have been disclosed
irrespective of whether or not there have been transactions between the related parties. In other cases, disclosure has

been made only when there have been transactions with those parties.

Related parties as defined under para 9 of Ind AS 24 * Related Party Disclosures' have been defined based on
representations made by key managerial personnel and formation available with the Company.
38. Disclosure as required under circular No, Ref. DBS. FID, No, C-2/01-02-00/2003-04, dt. 10-07-2003 has not been

made.

Interms of our report of even date

For T.KBohara & Co.
Chartered Accountants

Sd/-

(CAMukesh Bohara)

Partner

M.No.401253

Place :-Udaipur (Raj.)

Dated :-30th May, 2022

UDIN:- 22401253AJVUVM2302

Forand on behalf of the Board of Directors

Sd/-

(Kailash Karnawat)
Managing Director
DIN No.- 00300998

Sd/-

(Meena Karnawat)
Director
DINNo.-00301108
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SCHEDULE TO THE BALANCE SHEET OF A NON-BANKING FINANCIAL COMPANY
|as required in terms of Para 13 of Non Banking Financial (Non Deposit Accepting or Holding)
Companies Prudential Norms (Reserve Bank) Directions, 2007]

LIABILITIES SIDE : (AmountinRs.)
Particulars Amt.O i Amt. Overd
1) Loans and advances availed by the NBFCs inclusive
of interest accrued thereon but not paid :
(a) Debentures : Secured — -
: Unsecured — -
(other than falling within the
meaning of public deposits *)
(b) Deferred Credits — - -
(c) TermLoans — —_
(d) Inter-corporate loans and borrowings . —
(e) Commercial paper _
()  Public Deposits * — —
(g) Other Loans (unsecured loans) —
* Please see Note 1 below

ASSETSIDE:
Particulars Amt. Outstanding

(2) Break-up of loans and Advances including bills receivables
(other than those included in (4) below) :
(a) Secured 0.00
(b) Unsecured 20912058
{3) Break-up of Leased Assets and stock on hire and hypothecation
loans counting towards EL/HP activities.
(i) Leased assetsincluding lease rentals under sundry debtors:
(a) Financial Lease 2029725.00
(b) Operating Lease
(i) Stockon hireincluding hire charges under sundry debtors
(a) Assetson hire 0.00
{b) RepossessedAssets —
(iil) Hypothecation loans counting towards EL/HP activities
(a) Loanswhere assets have been repossessed. -
(b) Loansotherthan (a)above —
(4) Break-up of Investments :

§.No. | Particulars Current Investments Long Term Investments
Quoted Unquoted Quoted 1] d
(i) Shares: (a) Equity 1684012.90 4575000.00
(b) Preference
(i) Debentures and Bonds
{iiiy Units of Mutual Funds
{iv) (Government Securities
v) Others (Real Estate) 18023565.00
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s

(5) Borrower group-wise classification of all leased assets, stack-on-hire and loans and advances :
*Please See Note 2 below.

s. Category Amount net of pi
No. Secured Unsecured Total
(1) Related Parties **
(a) Subsidiaries NIL NIL NIL
(b) Companies in the same group NIL 11423071.00 11423071.00
(c) Other related parties NIL 4685346.00 4685346.00
2) Other than related parties NIL 4803641.00 4803641.00
Total NIL 20912058.00 20912058.00

(6) Investor group-wise classification of all investments (current and long term) in shares and securities (both quoted
and unquoted):

* Please see Note 3 below.
S.No. | Category Market value / Break Value | Book Value (Net of Provision)]
or Fair Value or NAV
1 Related Parties ™
(a) Subsidiaries NIL NIL
(b) Companies |n the same group NIL NIL
(c) Other related parties *** MV, 7655530.00 4975000.00
Other than related parties MV. 5391000.00 1684012.90
Total 13046530.00 6659012.90
* As per Accounting Standard of ICAI (Please see Note 3)
“** As per Audited Balance Sheets dated 31.03.2021.
{7) Other Information :
S.No. Particulars Amount Outstanding
Gross Non Performing | Net Non Performing Assets
Assets
1 Related Parties = -
2 Other than related parties 2029726.00 2029725.00
3 Asset acquired in satisfaction of debt = =
NOTES:
1 As defined in Paragraph 2 (1) (xii) of the Non-Banking Financial Companies Acceptance of Public Deposits
(Reserve Bank) Directions, 1998.
2, Provisioning norms shall be applicable as prescribed in the Non-Banking Financial Companies Prudential Norms
(Reserve Bank) Directions, 1998.
3 All Accounting Standards and Guidance Notes issued by ICAl are applicable including for valuation of

investments and other assets as also assets acquired in satisfaction of debt. However, market value in respect of
quoted investments and break up/fair value/ NAV in respect of unquoted investments should be disclosed
irrespective of whether they are classified as long term or currentin column (4) above
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IMPORTANT CORPORATE INFORMATION

DHRUVA CAPITAL SERVICES LTD.

CIN:L67120RJ1994PLC008593
ISIN : INE972E01014

BSE SCRIP CODE : 531237
Website:www.dhruvacapital.com
: BOARD OF DIRECTORS:

Mr. Kailash Karnawat Managing Director
Mrs. Meena Karnawat Director
Mr. Upendra Tater Director

Mr. Ashok Kumar Doshi  Director

: SHARES LISTED AT :
BSE Ltd. (Bombay Stock Exchange), Mumbai

: AUDITORS:

T. K. Bohara & Co.

(Chartered Accountants)

534-535, Lodha Complex, 4th Floor,
Court Choraha, Udaipur (Raj.)

: BANKERS :

INDUSIND Bank Ltd.

Near Lok Kala Mandal, Panchwati Circle,
Udaipur (Raj.)

YES BANK LTD.

Goverdhan Plaza, Opp. Lok Kala Mandal,
Panchwati Circle, Udaipur (Raj.)

: REGISTERED OFFICE :

003 - 'A' "Circle View", 169, Fatehpura,

Near Sukhadia Circle, UDAIPUR - 313 001 (Raj.)
Ph.: 0294-2425555 M: 9414471999

Website : www.dhruvacapital.com

: CORPORATE OFFICE :
First Floor, 60-D, Panchwati, UDAIPUR-313001
M: 9214057555 E-mail: dhruvacapital@gmail.com

: REGISTRAR & TRANSFERAGENT :

Bigshare Services Pvt. Ltd.

1st Floor, Bharat Tin Works Building,

Opp. Vasant Oasis Apartments,

Makwana Road, Marol, Andheri East,
Mumbai - 400059

Tel. No. 022-62638200, Fax : 022-62638299
E-mail : info@bigshareonline.com
www.bigshareonline.com

LO0ELE-HNdIVAN ‘hemyoued ‘g-09 '100| isiid

'ALT SADIAMAS TVLIdVD VANMHA

7 03 s avvayy povamppan ),

¥

1S0d - 004
Y3LIVIN A3 LNIEd




	Page 1
	Page 2
	Page 3
	Page 4
	Page 5
	Page 6
	Page 7
	8: correction Start
	Page 9
	Page 10
	Page 11
	Page 12
	Page 13
	Page 14
	Page 15
	Page 16
	Page 17
	Page 18
	Page 19
	Page 20
	Page 21
	Page 22
	Page 23
	Page 24
	Page 25
	Page 26
	Page 27
	Page 28
	Page 29
	Page 30
	Page 31
	Page 32
	Page 33
	Page 34
	Page 35
	Page 36
	Page 37
	Page 38
	Page 39
	Page 40
	Page 41
	Page 42
	Page 43
	Page 44
	Page 45
	Page 46
	Page 47
	Page 48

